REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, October 28, 2013
2:00 P.M.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter
not on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the
Public” below. Please make your comments from the podium once
acknowledged by the President of the Board.)

CONSENT AGENDA (All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be
routine and will be approved or rejected in a single motion. Any item placed on
the Consent Agenda may be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda for
discussion and possible action upon the request of any Board Member.)
Action: Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda
a.  Minutes September 23, 2013 Regular Board Meeting
b.  Investment of Funds

e Financial Reports

e Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

VERBAL REPORTS FROM BOARD COMMITTEES
Receive verbal information regarding the following committee meetings:;
a.  Operations Committee Meeting, September 25, 2013

GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

Receive information from the General Manager on topics pertaining to COMB,
including but not limited to, the following:

USBR Site Inspection

Encroachment Permit Process

AVAR Bid Package

Drought Contingency Planning




10.

11.

CONTINGENCY DROUGHT PLANNING

Action: Recommend approval by motion and vote of the Board

a.  Adoption of Santa Barbara County’s Pre-Qualified Master Services
Agreement Contractor List

b.  Authorize the General Manager to Encumber, once identified, Fiscal Year
2012-13 Unexpended Funds to Budget for Drought Contingency Planning
Activities

c.  Approve Budget Adjustment to Adopted FY 2013-14 Budget to Utilize
Unexpended 2012-13 Unexpended Funds

d.  Authorize General Manager to Procure a Consultant Project Manager and
Sign a Professional Services Contract for Contingency Planning Oversight
and Management in an Amount Not to Exceed $75,000

e.  Authorize General Manager to Enter into Environmental/Legal
Professional Services Agreements as necessary in an Aggregate Amount
not to exceed $50,000

f.  Authorize General Manager to Execute Contracts with Emergency
Justification as Sole Source Contracts for Items (d) Consultant Project
Manager and (e) Environmental/Legal Professional Services

CONSIDER AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH PETER LAPIDUS CONSTRUCTION
TO POTHOLE THE SOUTH COAST CONDUIT AT ARROYO
PAREDON CREEK

Action: Recommend approval by motion and vote of the Board

REPORT ON QUIOTA CREEK CROSSING 1 FISH PASSAGE
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

Receive information regarding the Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Project including
but not limited to the following:

»  Work Performed

=  Financial Impact

= Legal Concurrence

PROGRESS REPORT ON CACHUMA LAKE OAK TREE PROGRAM
Receive information regarding the Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program including
but not limited to the following:

#=  Maintenance and Monitoring

OPERATIONS DIVISION REPORT

Receive information regarding Engineering and Operations Division, including
but not limited to the following:

= Lake Cachuma Operations

®  Operation and Maintenance Activities

FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT
Receive information regarding Fisheries Division, including but not limited to

the following:




12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements
Tributary Project Updates

Surcharge Water Accounting
Reporting/Outreach/Training

MONTHLY CACHUMA PROJECT REPORTS

Receive information regarding the Cachuma Project, including but not limited
to the following:

a.  Cachuma Water Reports

b.  Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

c.  Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

DIRECTORS’ REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

[CLOSED SESSION]:

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL: ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(d) (2): one case

Jessica and Andrew Brown, 1215 Franklin Ranch Road, Goleta

Dispute Re: January 2012 Property Grading/South Coast Conduit/County of
Santa Barbara

Emergency Permit 11EMP-00000-00007/Grading Permit 11GRD-00000-00135

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

[Government Code Section 54957.7]

Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
{Government Code Section 54957.1}

MEETING SCHEDULE

= November 18, 2013 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office

= Board Packages Available on COMB Website
www.cachuma-board.org

COMB ADJOURNMENT



NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Posting of Agenda: This agenda was posted at COMB’s offices, located at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, California,
93105 and on COMB’s website, in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2. The agenda contains a brief general
description of each item to be considered by the Governing Board. The Board reserves the right to modify the order in which
agenda items are heard. Copies of staff reports or other written documents relating to each item of business are on file at the
COMB offices and are available for public inspection during normal business hours. A person with a question concerning any of
the agenda items may call COMB’s General Manager at (805) 687-4011.

Written materials: In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.5, written materials relating to an item on this agenda
which are distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours (for a regular meeting) or 24 hours (for a special meeting) will be
made available for public inspection at the COMB offices during normal business hours. The written materials may also be posted
on COMB’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the scheduled meeting.

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that is not
scheduled for as an agenda item before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the Board. The
Board is not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public. No action will be taken by the
Board on any Public Comment item.

Americans with Disabilities Act: in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review
agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-
4011 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

Note: If you challenge in court any of the Board’s decisions related to the listed agenda items you may be limited to raising only
those issues you or someone else raised at any public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Governing
Board prior to the public hearing.



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING

of the

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

held at

3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA

Monday, September 23, 2013

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:
Lauren Hanson
Alonzo Orozco
Doug Morgan
Dennis Beebe
Dale Francisco

Others present:
Randall Ward
Janet Gingras
Matt Naftaly
Ruth Snodgrass
Melinda Burns

2. Public Comment

Goleta Water District

Carpinteria Valley Water District
Montecito Water District

SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1
City of Santa Barbara

Tony Trembley
Tim Robinson
William Carter
Charles Hamilton
Phil Walker

Phil Walker commented on various topics.

3. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes:

August 26, 2013 Regular Board Meeting and September 12, 2013 Special

Board Meeting

b. Investment Funds
Financial Report
Investment Report

c. Payment of Claims

Director Francisco moved to approve the consent agenda as presented, seconded by

Director Beebe, passed 7/0/0.

4. Verbal Reports from Board Committees
a. Ad Hoc Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Meeting, August 3, 2013

ltem #3a
Page 1



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
September 23, 2013

5.

9,

Director Morgan reported that Item #5 of the agenda reflects the discussion that
the committee had at the August 3 meeting.

Consider Establishing the Ad Hoc Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Committee as a
Standing Board Committee

The members of the Ad Hoc Lake Cachuma Qak Tree Committee had determined at
the August 3, 2013 meeting that the ad hoc committee should be established as a
standing Board committee. After discussion the Board decided to consider this
option at the next Board meeting pending the establishment of roles and
responsibilities for a standing committee. A charter for the committee should be
developed so that it does not overlap the duties of any other Board committees.

Consider Authorizing the General Manager to Execute Contracts for
Engineering Oversight for the Bridge Fabrication and for the Resident
Engineer, Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Project

Randal Ward, General Manager reported that engineering oversight is required for
the Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Project and also for the onsite construction and offsite
fabrication of the prefabricated arch bridge. Since COMB currently does not have a
Resident Engineer the services of a certified Civil Engineer with appropriate
experience will need to be secured for the duration of the Quiota Creek Crossing 1
Project. Quotes from qualified engineers are being sought and the estimated cost for
the two contracts is approximately $17,000 and $26,000. Because these are

estimates, staff requested that a cumulative amount not to exceed $50,000 be
considered.

Director Morgan moved to authorize the COMB General Manager to execute two
separate contracts for a Resident Engineer and engineering oversight for the bridge
fabrication in a cumulative amount not to exceed $50,000, seconded by Director
Orozco.

The motion passed with a roll call vote:
Ayes: Orozco, Francisco, Morgan, Hanson
Nayes: Beebe

Abstain/Absent: None

General Managers Report

Randall Ward, General Manager highlighted his report that was included in the board
packet.

Progress Report on Cachuma Lake OQak Tree Program

Tim Robinson highlighted the report on the Oak Tree Program that was included in
the board packet.

Operations Division Report

ltem #3a
Page 2



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
September 23, 2013

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

Randall Ward, General Manager highlighted the erosion control project at the North
Portal. The project was conducted with the assistance of a contractor and the active

involvement of COMB’s operations staff. The full Operations report was included in
the board packet.

Fisheries Division Report

Tim Robinson’s Fisheries report was included in the board packet. Mr. Robinson
highlighted the report.

Monthly Cachuma Project Reports
a, Cachuma Water Reports
The monthly water reports for August were included in the board packet.

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
The Lake Cachuma Daily Operations report through September 18, 2013 was
included in the board packet.

c. Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey
The County’s summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Inspection Program for
August 2013 was included in the board packet.

Directors’ Requests for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

There were no requests for agenda items for the next meeting.

Closed Session

There was no closed session.

Reconvene into Open Session

There was no closed session.

Meeting Schedule

e The next regular Board meeting will be held October 28, 2013 at 2:00 p.m.
eThe Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:06 p.m.

ltem #3a
Page 3



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
September 23, 2013

Respectfully submitted,

Randall Ward, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Approved

Unapproved l/

item #3a
Page 4



10/22/2013

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of September 30, 2013
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS

1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND
1220 - RENEWAL FUND
Total TRUST FUNDS

1050 - GENERAL FUND
1100 - REVOLVING FUND
Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec
1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1500 - VEHICLES

1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT

1510 - MOBILE OFFICES

1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT

1525 - PAVING

1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec
1920 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec
Tofal Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

48,584.33
10,151.46

58,735.79

778,036.38
72,977.54
909,748.71

500.00
3,883.72
74,323.00
13,216.00
2.36
18,211.72
110,136.80

1,019,886.51

431,604.76
398,704.81
97,803.34
503,755.12
38,351.00
-1,271,343.88
198,875.15

5412,718.07
968,607.00
6,381,325.07

7,600,086.73

Item 3b
Page1



10/22/2013

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of September 30, 2013

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm Admin
Payroll-DepPrm FD
Payroil-DepPrm Ops
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2560 - CACHUMA ENTITLEMENT
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro
2604 - OPEB LT Liability

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
3901 - Retained Net Assets
Net Income

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

792,169.88

792,169.88

89.24

462

58.48
98,242.62
-486,683.10
-73,548.01
-15,182.00
87,008.00
58,735.79

-331,274.36

460,895.52

5,412,718.07
968,607.00
432,462.00

6,813,787.07

7,274,682.59

281,767.71
43,636.43

325,404.14

7,600,086.73

item 3b
Page?2



4 oBog

%0'004 1545 000 18IS Ji-ghs- 00
%0°00) 8559 000 £6'59 8559 00’0
%0004 gLl 000 szl Siedd 000
%0001 y8'E0E 000 ¥8'€0e y'20E 000

%0004 L0'699'6 [ox¢] 10'698's L0'699'6 000

%000t 2886 000 ££'86 1286 00'0
%0004 1286 000 1£86 1£86 000

%0°004 0£'968°S 000 0€'968'S 0£°968'S 000
%000 96'v08 000 95408 96708 000
%0004 £E¥8E 000 eeves €EP8E 000
%0°004 iz 000 JAV AN JANrANY oo
%0004 YR'6/5'E 000 YE6LE'E pe'6L5"e 000

%000k yepL9'e 000 YEIS'E (23213 000
%0°00L 98'eEL'L 000 95°EEL'L 96'EEL'L 000
%000 Yoy 000 gy'zor 8Y'20¥ 000
%0°00} 08'6L 00’0 0862 0862 000
%0004 018502 000 0L'850'2 0L'B50°Z 000

%0°004 85258 000 92551 85265t 000
%0004 18001 [s:}/] IE001'E LE00L'E 000
%0004 8L'pee 000 1R ) 8189 000
%0°004 2199908 000 Z1'998'08 ZV'o08'08 000
%0°004 £0'920't 000 £0'920'L £0'020't 000
%0°00% 1LBESY 000 LLBES'Y VLUBESY 000
%0'00% 21P8'Z 000 29'1v8'2 2R 000
%0'004 80465 000 80'265 80°265 000
%0°00% oe'soL'e 000 9E'S0LE ge'sol'e 000
%000L 22656'9C 000 TL656°9Z ZZ'B56'9Z 000
%00 000 000 000 200~ 200
%0004 200 000 00 000 200
%0°004 200 a0 o f43 el 000
%E'6L 8°66€'/85'S-  OO0ES'EVY'r  TTPEL'9S8 %05 SL198'292' -  00'EZI'8SE'T b2 192'085 %LZL Z0¥ES'BI8' - 00'LOP'SE0'T  96°T/8'se2
HE'GL g1'G6E'285'e  OOOES'EPY'Y  ZTYEL'9SE %0'Se 0./198'292'k-  DOETL'BSE'T  vZ'192'065 %LZL ZOPES'BI8 - 00'Z0P'S80T  98'T.8'692
%E6L 81°66€'/85'¢-  0O0SS'EvY'S ZTYeL'ess %06 9,198'494'V -  OO'EZi'8SE'T y2'192'065 %LTL ZOYES'EIB' L OO0TL0V'SR0T  86'2.8'$9Z
%0'0 00°000°06° 00°'000'06 000 000 %00 00°000°08~ 00°000'06 000
%00 00'tyh'125 00'LpL'128 000 000 %00 oo'pL'Les 00'LrL'12s 000
%00 £0°000°051- 00°000°05L 000 00 %0°0 00°000'05L- 00'000'05 4 000
%000t LL8LS 000 11818 Lo8te 00'0
%0°001 A 00'0 £0ZHE £0°ZHE . ) 000
%00 COZLE'TYT 00ZL6'TYT 000 000 %00 00'2i6 2he- sl FAYFAZA 000
%0'0 00'585'94" 00'555'91 000 000 %00 00'565°91- 00'558°'gE 000
%0'62Z 26'BIS'L08T-  00'TE6'TeE 8p'e0y'sss %O'GZ 06'265'892't-  00'€ZL'9SE'Z 06°0£5'685 %052 z0'926'88L- 00'66L'¥90'} 86'218'692
jofpng jo o Spng 49a0 § pog gt dag - inf 1e6png oo lefpngiern § 3a8png £ dog - Inf wfipng jo % 188pnglean § pngy g} dag - e
WiOL suonpiadQ SaLoysly

y10z unp - €10z Ainr  siemoy “sajebpng

saunjipuadxs pue SaNU3AdY JO Juswolels

pieog aoueusjuiely 9 uogesadp ewnyoen

YIDAUISH VO - T80LE

IVLHOd HINOS ¥ - 1-80LE [BI0L

uopoadsuy) - UL-80LE Q
suogesedp - ji-goie O %
juswsBeuey POOM - PL-80LE m o
IVLHOd HLNOS VO - 1-80LE o ®©
NNV NSO -80bE =~ ()

TYLNOd HIMON - LolE 1308

TANNNL ZLOT00D3L dN - £-L01E 1RI0L

BdUBUMUIRY - BE-L0LE
“THNNML 31070034 dN - £-L0iE

NOLLYLS TOMLANOD dN - 2-201€ [B10L

Bupesufugy . -0l
uopoedsyl - Yz-2018
suonessdo - J2-201E

aouRudILIRY « BZ-201E
NOLLYLS TOMLINOO dN - 22012

UYIMOL INVLNI dN - L0128 1101

uopEiqeyoy - fi-20bs
BupeauiBug . |1-L0lE
Buuesis - qi-201e
astieusjuiel - B}~ I0LE
YIMOL SNYINI dN - 1-L01E

TYAHOd HLINON - LOLE

3ieg u9poY - 80LE

Yavos - soig

o2}y dinb3 B YaA - oL

sdD 908 - €04

Bujpeay Je)0l « TOIE

SBABS] UORBORA - A-LOLE

8AR9NOIS - $-10LE

fing Anp - 1088

eave'] A2piioH - H-0LE

JoouBug - 1012

SNOLLYHEJO - 4O8YT - 001

TIOHAY 0L

(358010
$5019)
TIOHAVd
asusdxy

11044 55015
dluoodu (oL

SANIAZA 000€ (1101

g 30afoid yoms - S0

JURID 9400 LX MO BoInD « £20€

pag SUGS MO-EX 1O BIOIND - 8208

aIoou} oSN - 0TOL

WO ISIBIUE - BLOE

pund [emousy - 100

0V UBLBM - 9008

{ v A0} 1e8png W20 - Looe
ANNIAZY 000

o

puniy

SiSeE [9M00Y
£422101
Wd 6L



z afieg
A3

%0001 EHE 000 25°41E Z5°4ie 000 uopsadsul - Yi-blie
%0004 pZ'see ou'o vZ'95E yZ'95E 000 suopesed(y - J-vile
%0004 8569 000 85'59 8569 000 BIURUBIMBIN - BL-PLLE a
LIYA-LPLE o <t
YILEW AMVANNOH - ViLE @
%0'001 S¥'6S8'E 000 oy'659'S o859' 000 YORLMUO - CLic 1830 amv nnwu
L — et
%0°00L 92’989 000 92'989 92'689 000 HIOAMISIM - ZCHIC Mol ™ 0-
%0004 ovesy 000 ay'esy ov'esh 000 uogoedsul - UZ-CLiE
%0'00% 2968 (v 2968 2968 000 suaprisdQ - JZELLE
%0001 [1A44] 000 ({4443 yyyl 000 jusumBuuey paop - P2-CLie
HIOANASAY - TELiIE
%0°004 02'eL6'T 000 02267 0zEeL8'e 000 NOILYLS “TOHINOD - LELIE (oL
%0001 Zyee 000 et ZZpee 000 BujueaiD - gi-£L1e
%0004 86'8.9'C 000 88'849'T 86'819'C 000 souRuduiel - eL-ELiE
NOLLVIS TOULNOD - L-EEIE
YOILUO - Chie
%0°00% £T180'Y 000 £Z150'7 oAl oid 00'c ANRIATHS - ELiE je30L
%0004 £2'180'y 000 £T 180 £2°180'Y 00’0 JENNAL -2Z-ZtiTimoL
%0004 66'929'¢ 000 66'929°€ 66'629°C 000 uopaadsyy - 4z-z1Le
%0001 A a0o yZrer yZper 000 Bujuend - qZ-ZELE
TANNAL - 221
C1AH43HS - ZHE
%0°001 B6E'P82'G 000 BE'PEL'S 6E'PBE'S 000 QuNY- 0lie ol
%000t S6'9vE 000 SE'gve S6'9bE 000 HIOAMIS3Y - £-0L1g [Ri0L
%0004 eFy8 000 jx 7] epve 000 uopaadsy) - Yg-o4Le
%0001 FASgALTA 000 2529 [ARAcTA 000 Bujdeaspue - 88-0L1L
HOAYIASIY - €-041E
%0°001 88'26 000 88'26 98’76 000 NOLLYLS TOMINOD - Z-0LiE 18I0)
%0004 8826 00 #8'c6 8826 000 Gupesuibug - 2-041€
NOLLYLS "TOMINGD - Z-041E
%0004 95sE'Y 00’0 9ghee'y 85'¥58'y 000 QUVA - 1011 10
%0004 6L 000 2618 2619 000 uopeqeyey - [L-0LLE
%0'001 8L'iel 000 gi'igt al'ied 000 uopsadsty - YL-0LLE
%0001 ££°85 000 1£'86 E'86 [1g1] Bujdesspurn - o1-0LLE
%0°004 99ELT 000 R'eeL'e ZueeL'e [y Buueald - qL-0L4e
%000t BToza't 000 62'928't 6z'aee't [¢lo)s] aouBUBIURY - BL-0LLE
ayvA - 1-0Lic
O¥NV1-0ie
%0'00L 00Ze8't 000 00ZYE'E oo'ZeB'L 000 NNV N30 - 801E B304
%0004 ze'gse 000 <888t 2e'88t [v2s] LAONYNL vO - v-801E [BI0L
%000} 95202 00'0 95°20Z 95'202 000 juswolizuen pesps - Pr-goie
%0°00% 91684 000 91,581 9.'68L 000 sousuBiuRY - ei80LE
LOAONENL VO - 48018
%0004 :rA U 000 T 82104 000 NOILYLS diifid v - £-801E {8301
00t 2101 00'0 82104 82104 000 juatuaBeuey paom - PE-GOLE
%0 8 NOLLVLS dWind VO - ©-801E
%0'00L £8018 000 £8018 £8'018 000 HICAUASHY VO - Z-801€ 1RI0L
P ’ 4 . y X odsu] - YZ-801E
00 <14 000 SE'8pl SE'grE 000 UORO!
N”w,oow mm.%m 000 8¥'v99 8r'y89 00°0 juousBruBly PO - P2-80LE
¢y dog - {nf 1eBpng jo % 39Bpng JeA0 § yBpng gt dag - inf wbpng o9 yeBprgiesn$ Jofipng gpdes-ing
WLIOL suonessdQ souotsid
¥10z unp - £LOZ Aine Siemjoy 'sajafipng siseg [Briody
mm._su_ﬁ:m&xm pue sanusAay jo jususie}sg [ 844108

pleog aoueugiuel § uopeIadQ ewnyory Wd 6L



¢ abed

%e2ZL

opi5e

00°000'S

09'Cr9

%ETL Ob 288

00°'000°S 09ZY9 000
%G8 8preL0'e" 00°000°6 29'926'} %GBE L0t 00°000'6 25'926' 000
%00 0000051~ 00°000°51L 000 %00 00°000'5L~ 00°000°G4 000 000
%96E 9Z'0BL'PT- 00°000°0¢ rL698'S %96t 9Z'0EL ¥~ 00°000°08 v2698'S 000
%L £5°059'/68~ C0'LvE'L28 L'962'¥22 %e'L2 £5°059'266~ 00°'4+6'128 1'962'vET 000
%00 00812467~ o0'BLE L6V 000 %00 00812 260~ 00'8L2"26Y 000 000
%482 80°081'S~ 00'602'L 28'820° %82 80°08L'S- 008022 26'820'7 000
%182 0Lzs'ee 00°828°0¢ 0£'5L9'8 %182 02512 00°828'08 0£629'8 000
%6'6C 9L9LL'99 00°SE0'08 va'BLEEE %E'ST IR-TOAC o 00°'550'06 yIBIE'ET Q00
%9'LE 9Q0PhS'rEL- 00°£59'964 r6ZLL'Z8 %9'}E 90°PYE'pEL- 00°£59'951 pEZIL'ED 000
%000} L50L'LL 000 LE0LY'EL L60L8' 000
%0001 0L'8E6 000 0L'8E6 0L'8€6 000
%0°001 OL'BES 000 0L'8e6 01866 000
%0004 1828501 000 18'285'04 19°2E5'01 000
%0004 0oLy 000 oorLy 00'vLY 600
%0°001 £0°082'C 000 800922 80°052'Z 000
%0°00% 66L02'L 000 65°20C'L 652024 000
%0004 ¥1°165°9 000 #L165'9 ¥1'165'9 000
%0001 yeS6L'eE 000 YE'E6L2L YE'SEL'TL 000
%000 S9'ELS 000 98'E9 S9ELS 000
%0001 S8El8 000 989 98'EL9 000
%0004 zeTe! 000 zeeBl zEZ6L 000
%0°004 2ET6L 000 ZE'T6L zeest 000
%0001 91'686'LL 000 91'686'1 1 91°886'1 L 000
%0°001 8826 000 8826 8826 600
%0001 05'Z8e 000 05288 05'Z8E 000
%0000 gleis't 000 BLELS L BLELS 1L 000
%0°00t Zreee'e 000 Zyeee'e TY'eeE'S 000
%0004 292692 000 2926592 2e189'T 000
%0004 8808 000 2908 8808 000
%0°004 8L2EL 000 8LZEL 8Lzes 000
%0004 pOL0L'L 000 pO°LOL'E yo'ioL't 000
%000} ZLEBL 000 ZLE8L [A%>:73 000
%0004 09729 000 0929 09'b29 000
%0004 099 000 09729 09'vee 000
%000} PE'EBL 000 yE'E6L yEE6L 000
%0004 YEE6L 000 YEE6L vEEsL 000
306png Jo % Bpng 48A0 § 1eBpng g1 dag - Ing wipngoy  ebpnguesn g 108png ¢} dog - np wBpng o %  1eBpng eAQ § 1ofipng ghdeg-np
“W10L suonesedQ sapysid

w10z unp - £10Z AN sjemay sajebpng

salnjpusdXz pue SONUIASY JO Juswiele)s
pseog soueusjuie g uoheled( BWMYoRD

SROJURIBISIN « POZE
fejuoy juswidinby - £02¢
fesdes paxid - zoze -3
oon dinbzfetaiyon - Loze O
INIWAIND3 8 HIA 002
SNOLLYYZJO - HOBY1 - 001 r0@)
JBUI0 - SNOILYHIO - HOGYT- 00LE
sseoipoy 00 340 - §91E
Yol 00 840 - pale

SMId - §5E
400 SIBNIOM P UHRSH - 0SLE

HOV3Y VINILNIJNYD - LL1E (2300

Page5

LNANQO - b-LiLE B0l

uopoadsyy - yLLie
LINANOD - -Lbie

SIUNLONYLS - I-LLie Rio)

uoneigeya « fi-L11e
Supssuibug - {i-L118
uopdedsy] - Yl-L11E
aoupuoUel - BL-LLLT
SIUNLONULS - b-LLiE
HOVIN VIHIINIHYD - LL1e

HOVIY Vi3109 - 9Hie oL

LINANOCD - t-BLiE (@0l

uojizadsu; - Y-8LLe
1INANOD - 8L ie

SHBLAW TVHILY - 29T (801

asuRusURy - vZ-8L1E
SUILAN TVHILYT - 291 1E

SHUNLONULS - 194 [BIOL

BupaauBuz . f-gt1e
uopoadsuy) - 4i-911E
sauBuaMel - 8L-9LLE
SAUNLONYLS - 101
HOVEY VIF109 - 9bie

VRIZLNIUYD - g1 i€ 1908

BIOAUISTY - 2-GL1IE Mol

uonoedsy) - YZ-5LLe
Bujdesspuey . 0Z-6LLE
juswisfieuey paop - PZ-§IE
SOUBUBINRN - BZ-9LLE
HIOAHASTY - 2511

NOLLVLS TOULNOD - 1-51ie 1oL

aoueusluERY - BL-SLIE
NOILYAS TOMLNQD « b-5LiE
VIMILNIJUYD - SLiE

URLIW AUVANNOS - pHIE 19101

LINVA - v [0l

SisBg [BIUo0Y
gieeiot
Wd 6%



¢ afieg

500 JOJS8IIQ) - 0009
ALVULSINIRGY 2 TVHINID - 6667

%502 10'886'4" 000082 66°11S 000 %5'0Z 10'886'1- 000052 66415 S3INTHSIS - SISNIXT WIHLO - 005P I ©
%502 108861 000052 86'L1S 00 %5°0% 10°886'L- 000082 86'L1S suuojun - Z0sY © 5]
SHMIHSH - SISNIAXS HIHIO - 00sEE O
%S4 SZTHLLSE- 00°05E'S1 SL0EZ 000 %S} SZTBLL'SL 00°0SE'SE SLOEZ ~3HSIS - SIdINSISTYINLYH - oocy el %
%54 STBLLGL 00°05€'sH SLOEZ 000 %St SZTELL'GH- 60'0SE'SH SL0E2 SNOBUD{EISIN - 06CY
SIBHSIA - SIMddNSISTVINSLYIN - 008y
%00 00°000'9L- 00°000'91 000 oo %0'0 00°000°94~ 00°000'94 000 SIMYIHSI - HOBYT LOVHLINOD - 0228 j90L
%00 00°000'eL- 000001 000 000 %00 00'000'e 4" 00'000'EL 000 eaueuBjuiRlY S108[01d Ysld - ZZLY
%00 00°000'e- 00°000°E 000 000 %0°0 00000’ 00'000'c 600 SOAJRA P SIOJON - L22P
SINTHSH - HOSVT LOVHINOD - 022V
%TEL £8'558'86- 00°008'29 LLpr6'8 000 %eEL 69°658'85" 00°008'49 LLbbe'e SHRTHSL - dINDT ' STTOIHIA - 002¥ [@I0L
%LG 00’2882 000052 00'EYE 000 %LG 00°468'C- 000052 00EPL SNOBUBHIBISIN - 06ZP
%8'ZH 00719557 00°00E'ZS 00'6EL'9 000 %62} 00'195'Sh 00°00£'28 00'6EL'S [eydeg poxid - 08Zy
%E'5L 697 LE6'0L~ 00000} 12902 000 %6'GH 68°/86'04~ 00°000°€L 112902 303 dinbzsIOIBA - OLZY
SIUTHSIH - dINDI 7 STTOIHIA - 00ZY
HPEE 80°218'507~ 00'606'EE5 26°160°521 000 %YeZ 80°18'80V~ 00'606'CES Z6°'160'52L STAIAHSI - OBV - 00LY BI0L
%Lve 00'986'e- 00'vee's 00’882t 000 %LYE 00'986'e- 00'P22's 0o'gse't siesjpeyy 00 Od - €SEY
BLYE 69°628'0L~ 00'LeE'2 1€°408's 0o BLYZ 69°628'91- 00°288'22 1€°205'S VYOI 00 G - 25y
%L'ST PEGLL0P 00'896'€5S 99268} 000 %BLGT PE'GLL O 00'896'ES 99°268'EL SY3d A3 - 1§kY
%Z'ST 16'568'89" 0020128 £0'802'e2 000 %G L8'E68'89 00°201'26 £0'802'€Z OM 2 thiwaH ad - 051y
%00 00026'¢1- 00°026°¢1 000 000 %00 00'026'c4" 00°0Z6'E} 000 -BplY [BUOSEES - 6LLY
%00 00°0Z6'eL- 00°026'¢} 000 000 %00 000ZE'EL- 00026'E} 000 aply letosees - gLLY
%e'L 009pL'EL- 0002651 00pLL 000 %Ee'L 00'9bL'EL- 00'02Z6°E1 3723 g - eply [BUOSEOS - LY
%4'e C00E9'EL- 00'026°E} 00082 000 %ET O0CETEL- 00'028'cL 00082 HQ - 8P|V [RUOSRIS - 8LiY
%80 00'P0B'EL- 00°026'E4 00944 000 %80 00'v08'e - 00°026'EL 00944 MY - apfy [BUOSTESS - SLIY
%00 00°02Z6°et- 00°0Z6°¢t 000 000 %00 00'0Z6'EL- 00°0Z6'EL 000 o - 9plY [RUOSERS « HLLY
%0001 ¥2°906'0L 000 yL'506°0L 000 #2°906°0) wieiBosd 901l 420 - POLY
%892 26'262'95" 00'658°9L 80'19502 000 %B'9T 26°L62°95- 00658'94 80°195°02 j8iBojoig - £0LY
%29 ¥5'686'69- 0ZHE'YE or'ze8'ye 000 %YL $5'686'69" 00°Zve'Y6 9pZ8e've isiBotois 3o8foid - ZOLY
%TET ge'122'08 00°£50°501 Yo'SEE're 000 %2ET seizL'os 00°£50°50L PoSEE'y JSHUBIOS 92IN0EOY JOUDS - LOLY
SAMIHSIA - HOBY™ - 00Ky
%0'SZ 06'606"vE- 00'000'0F oLpsb'LL %02 06'505'vE~ 00°000'0Y OLYEY'LE 000 SASNIAXI YIHLO - 005E 0L
%Y'6E 59'218'1- G0'000°E SEZeL'L %P 68 So° 418"} 00000'e [:94: 000 Bujuesy - 9068
%G Ly 12402y 000008 £L86L'e %SG'2¥ Fratay 00'000'8 £L86L'e 000 SNOSUR[IRISIN - SOSC
%5'L 00002'e 00000 00°00€ %GL 0000L'e- 00000y 00'00¢ 000 SBIIAIOS JBUIO B VSN - POSE
%LVE 65°155'EL- 00°'000'81 [T4: 2 ad %LVT 69°155'eL- 00°000'8L 34 000 SUOHESIUNWIIOT - £0SE
%8} 19'688'G- 00°000'8 6501 %9’} 19'688' 00°000'9 6£°0LL 000 SULDHUN - Z0SE
%YET 8L6vE's- 00°000"2 ZTPsO'L RYEL 8L°54'S- 00°000'L T yse't 000 s3I « L0SE
SASNIEXT HIHLO - 005¢
%5°0L 81068 v 00'000'08 Z8°65Y'G %604 81088 vir 00°000'05 8err's 000 S3IddNS 2 STVIHALYI - 00pE 18304
%8'VE 00'805'F 0000004 00Z6Y'E %6 VE 00805’ 00°000°0L 00°Z6Y'E 000 S110MI050Y - EOVE
%i'L EO0OP8'EL- 00°000'54 266501 %bL £00pE'EL- 0000051 26'850'} 000 spuoy ¥ sBuplng - Zove
%9'e 51°Z0L'v2- 00°000'5Z $9°'/69 %9E 81°204'vT" 00'000'SZ §8°468 000 9SI g DAIBA USION HNPUOD - LOVE
SHITALNS 2 STVINALVIA - 0P
%L'8C ShpaL'eh 00°000°08 S5'SE9'9L %182 SYPaL'Ep- 00°000°09 §5°5E8'gL 000 HOBYT LOVHINGD - 00EE #I0L
%00 00°000°0L" 0000001 000 %00 00°000°0L 00°000'0L 000 000 s00JAI0G 2SI ‘BupseuBul - poSe
%0004 000 00°000°CH 0000001 %0001 000 00°000°04 00'000°01 000 S30AII50Y - £OSE
%044 SEBL LY 00000'02 $5'002'C %0°t} SY'66L'LL- 00°000°02 §5002°2 %.m —_— ?mww.ww ws»mumunw . mwmm
s GOE'Sh- 00'000'0Z 00'5£9'Y %ZET 005986 00°000'02 00°5E9'Y .
Heee w0 ’ HOBY1 LOVHLINOD - 008€
%EGH 71 195°8y~ 00°000'5S gvgeEy's %eGE yii9g'sr- 00°000'6S 9g'8Er's 000 INIWNGINDI ¥ HIA 00ZE 2104
eBpng jo s, 388png o0 § Bp ¢i dag-inp Bpng j0 %  198pngIsAQ § 398png grdeg-jne  _ebpngjoy,  eBpngiea0s L: gh dog - g
“WiOL suopeied) SoUaysiy

yLoz unp - £L0Z Ainp  sienov sA jebpng siseq [RUOY

sainjipuadx pue SanusAsy jo Juswdlels Lzl
pieog agueusjulel § uopesedo BLINYIED Wd 6L



g abeg

%EY 6Eib1'BL- 00°000'0Z L9858 %EY 6E'Lp1 6} 00'000'02 19858 000
%0 $9'88¢'62" 00°000°08 g1l %0T v9'88¢'62" 00°000°08 SeLig 000

%00 00'000's 00'000's 000 %00 00°000's- 00°000's 000 000

%b9Z 6v'81y'992 00'8v8°198 15'62'56 000 %Y'SZ 6v'81y'992- 00'8y8'188 15'624'56
%¥LZ prLLE'GL 0028L'12 95048’ coo %'l pyLLE'GL- 0028112 86018’
HT'EL 0008’5 00'S65'12 00'S18'5t 000 BTEL 00'08L'G- 00'965'13 00’5185
%8'5h S£'008's 000059 59666 600 %aGL SE'90€'S- 00°00¢E'9 S9'€66
%58 ELELE'L- 00°005'} 18921 000 %58 ELELE 00°005"4 1892L
%20k 80°0Y2'Z 00'008'7 16552 00'0 %Z0L 60'VYZ T 000052 16552
%ZGL oL e 00°000't YTISH 000 %ZEL 9L'LY8- 00000t vZZ6L
%6'9Z 0z /88 00'000'9 0872L9't 000 %692 oz 28e' 00'000'9 08'219'%
%ol S8YSY'e- 000052 5Lgy 000 %8t SEYSY'Z 00'008°2 Si'sy
%2 YT L8 000006 202812 000 %L T ey 00'000'6 80°28L'2
%00 00°000' 00000 000 600 %00 60°000'Y 00000y 000
%00 00'006'2- 000062 0070 000 %00 00°008'2- 00'006'2 000
WLt 96089~ 00'erZ's L4t ] 00’0 WL 965°0£9'- 00'erZ's pozI9
%69 £r'98e'z 00°'S0E'y 158102 000 %69y £6°982'z 00°'S0E'Y 158107
%0'EE 80°CLY'Y- 000i8's 16 288"} 00'0 %O'EE 8OZLYY 00°018's 3910
%6l Zroet'y 00g12’s 85160t 000 %86} Zrosy- 0081Z's 85°1€0'
%BYE 6Ep89'E- 00008 L9GLT'L 000 %8'vZ 6£'789'e- 00006 L9612'}
%T6T 62295}~ 00'L04'12 JLBEE'D 000 %g'6Z 62°29E'GL- 0040212 1288€'9
%0'LT 80'8Lz'ge- a0'9r9'ae z6'12v'0L 000 %022 80'812'82- 60'9v9'8e 26420l
%LEE 00°046'9)- 00°000'sZ 000Er's 00'0 %LEE 00°045'9L 00'000'52 00'0Er'e
%2'9T 20¥9L'- 00'68E'Z 86'729 000 %292 20v8L' 1 00'688'2 86’729
%EGH 9p'B8E'eS- 00'000'E8 v5'119'6 000 %ESh 9v'gec'es: 00'600°E9 ¥5'149'6
%ELT 928991~ 00'294'02 YoreY's 000 %E'LZ 928891~ 00'€91'02 vorer's
%L 19488t 00'0LZ'0L €87.9'7 000 %Z 92 194851 000IT'0L £6248'
%928 L1sha've- 00'gsL'2E £8'692'L 000 %YL L1Sy8've- 00'sHL'2e £8'692'L
%Y'5Z lze'ee- 00'Lg'PY 656¥E" L1 00°0 %Y'SZ L ize'ee 00°'349'vp 65°6¥E'11

%ETT 61°8EV'159" 00'906'968 12'49v'18) RELZ 6L8EY' 159 00°906'9€8 1gL9v'28) 000
%0've £L669 00'000't Zove %0vE £L'859 00°000'L 2Z0vE 000
%EVT LEE08L 000002 £9'56Y %8'v% LEE0S'Y 00000'2 £9'96¢ 000
k344 SL9i6'}- 000007 S9'E8 %y S1916' - 00°000'Z S8'E8 000
%YHZ 2524821 00'5Z9'9l 8r250" WY'VZ 252482 00'529'94 8250y 000
%00 000007 00'000'y 000 %00 00000 00°000'y 000 600
%00 00'sey's- 00'5Z¥'9 000 %00 00'52b'9- 00'5ZY'9 000 000
%L'bh 9£°008's" 00'/6L'6 PIOEL'L %L'h 8009’8 00'LEL'S yo'eeL’t 000
%Gry LLGEY'Y 00'566'L 68'855°¢ %G by LLoger 'y 00'966'L 69°855'S 000
%L'G1 96°€91L'6" 00°06£°01 v0'929't %1'SH 96°e9L's- 00'06L'0L boeze't 000
%864 pLGLL L 00°'169'6 99161 %a64 viGLL L 00'169'6 98'516'} 000
%8'92 69659’ 000016 LE0pr'2 %8'9Z 69'659'9- 00'00L'6 180M'2 000
%Y'LE 96°'9v5'92" 00'82€'6E vo'teL'0L %t L2 S6°9¥5'92- 00'8EE'6E YO'LBLOL 000
%e'6Z 0185’82 Q0'Z0E'0y 06'44L L %TEL OL'0Eg'8Z- oo°zos'oy 08'LLL ML 000
%ELE 89ZvZ 42 00'LbY'LE vEV0Z'0L %E LT 99zye' iz 00'2b¥'28 yEVOZ'OL 000
%0'LZ 26'E0V°26- 00044 1L 80'09E'64 %042 TEEOYTS" 000LLLL 80'93€'61 000
%EGE 00051 '66 00'000°44E 00705821 %EGH 0008168 00°000°2L4 0003820 000
%BTIE eepie'e 00'SEr'Y 8970944 %2'9Z e 00'sEy'y 89°091"L 000
BT SL°000'v1- 0029684 582796’y %hE'9Z 54700074~ 00°€96'8L S92y 000
%9TZ L0119 00'ZY9'6s £6°005'€) %92 L0V g 00'2v9'65 £6°005'El 000
%964 29'L20'svt- 00'1veaLL 8LElZ'6e %E6L 2g'20'erls 00'ipZ'8LL gLelzse 000
%982 00vEL'EL- 00'S0L'2Y 00°'44€'62 %889 00bEE'EL 005022 00'LLE'62 000
%00 00°000'52" 00'000's2 000 %00 00°000'52- 00°000's2 00 000
%@'Sh 59'v58'6- 00°00L'kY SE'SHE’L %8'5h $9v58'6~ 00°00L'4 1 Se5p8'L 000
%S2H 00'66Y' L8 00'000'00L 00'405°Z4 %SZh 006628 00'000°004 0040821 000
%ZSE 1zes's 00'000'Eh 68°2.2'8 %2'SZ 1zeL's 00°000°Cs 68'LiZ'E 000

%L 09'700'e- 00'000'44 02566 %2 LT 08'700'8" 00'000't 07'566'2 000
%iwl YT €0°000'T 69292 EAR 4 YAV 000002 69282 000
yebpng oo  186png a0 g whpng grdog-ine  _Bpngios  1eBpnglos0$ jabpng grdeg-ine  _jefpnggoy  eBpngloag$ 3eBpng gLdeg- g
10L suopesedQ sapaysid

p1oz unr- §40Z Anr sjenjoy “sajabpng

salnjipuadxy pue SaNUBASY JO Jusweles

pleog eoueusiuley g uogeisdo ewnysey

Buipling 93140 GN0D - 0608
Vavos - 2808
SL03roxd Tvi0AdS - 000
unjq 101y Jorepn ‘Bay pajmiberu) . ormw

SIRITHSIS - NIWAY 2 TVIENID - 00VS _Som

URIOIUYDL, S20UN0SOY JOIEM - 0SS
sup Auedosd '8 qel - eps
IPOYY - LPYS
GORBULIOU 1N « LEPS
oA}, - OBV
afeaiiy Jojoanq « 2Zps
8094 10103 - 62V
nduosqng uoneanpy vafoldiud . 52vs
juRjinsuog Jendwod . pLvg
S1085Y poxid UIUpY - 9Lbg
song diysiequioy - 51pg
SSRUDA - PIVS
SUOHBIJUNUILIOS « ELYS
astuadxsy UUPY "OBIN « ZLYS
soseoT]  juswdinbg 2010 - LIVS
sajiddng 8o130 1 ebeisod - 04bS
BISISSY SARRASIHAUDY - 60VS
safieuely BARRNSIUIUDY « 80VS
ad - 1eBat . 20v8
asrny Avedwod - 505
ALiejes WO - SOS
Aimjoroeg ULUPY - $OVS
eold Auedwon . covs
SUAIRD - TOVG
‘dutod S1I0M B YIROH - LObS
SBHIHSIH - NIWAY 2 IVHIANID - 00VS

FALLYHLSININQY '8 TVHENIO - 666 18301

UORRILIOM I)GNd » LEES
SODUBIBJUON/IBARIL UIUIPY - O£ES
suopduosqng/Bujuieay dwy - GZe§
uensuog Jendwod - gLES
$1995Y paXid UIWPY - 3LES

song diysioquiaiy - s1E8

soptiin - ¥iES

SUCHEIUNLWOD - SLES
sosuadxsy ujupY SSIN - ZLES
seseoydinb3 9210 + LSS

dxg sayorebeisad - 0LES
uB|OILYDa |, SAINOSIY JOIBM - JOCS
JUTISISSY BATBHSIUILPY - B0ES
Asejo1008 SARRHSUIRUDY - POLS
Jafleuny saRASIUIWPY « LOES
Arejeg soBeuely - 00ES

upupy FUVON Ausdwos - 5925
GpY YOI Aurditiad - 0825
$u3d - 0928

duion SIOHIOM B UHROH - L0T5
aaurinsul AaeyT - 00Z5

xe} juswikopdwouly - 0515

HPNY - 11015

o607 - 001G

894 20309410 - 0008 1BI0L

10 - 5894 40390110 - 000
ofeaiy 10158410 - 100S

P~
()]
[)]
©

n.

sjseg |enioay
paYredivi]
Wd 644



g ofed

%0001 gysgo'cy 000 gy aLe'Ly %000} 60°Z2Z'eL 000 60°2LZ'CLL %0001 15'5¢9'69- 00’0 19'5£9'69"
%E'8L 9zZen'1eg'e- C0'0ES'Erb'y vLI6P'TLE %202 sHEEL1eg'L- 00'ETL'eSER SL'686'0LY %194 We68'6YL - 00°L0V'S80°Z 85°805'65E
%L'6 9T YL6'09L- 00°000'Ep8 pL680'28 00'¢ %L'6 sryis'oss 00°000'eY8 ¥24'G80°28
%104 oZTYi6'L89- 00'000°04L v2'580'28 000 %L04 9Z'Yi6'L8T 00°000'0LL ¥2'680'28
%00 00°000°04- 00°000'0Z 000 [safe) %00 00'000'04- 00°000'04 000
%00 00°000'e- 00000’ oo'o 000 %00 00°000°¢~ 00°000' 000
%56 SygRL'LeE- 00°000'SYE S5YITED 000 %56 S¥'S8L'12T 00°000°6¥2 SEPITET
%00 00°000'6 00°000'S 000 ogo %0'Q 00°000's 00°000°'S 000
%20 80'€E8'VT- 00°000'52 26981 (e %40 80°€ER'YE- 00°000'6Z 28'991
%00 00°000's- 00°000'G 000 000 %00 00°000's" 00°000's 000
Yel'¥E 05'25p'95- 00°000'64 05°/85'9L 00’0 %Lve 05°79Y'95- 00'000'L 05°/€5°81
%yel 0L559'e- 00'000'0L 06'vHeE'L 00'0 %b'el 01'g59'8- 00°000°04 06'PPE'S
%00 0000004~ 00°000'01 000 00 %00 00°000'0L- 0000004 00
%8 i5'618'g 000001 g e s )3] %8t 15°518'g- 00°000°04 Er'yep'L
%9 OZBIE'E0- 00°000°501 08°089't 000 %94 0Z'81E'E0L- 00°000'601 og'089'L
%8y v8'T9Z'8Sr 000L2'18y 91 200'e2 %aY v8'zaz'asr- 000218y 91°200'€T 000
%19 00°059'182- 00°000°00€ 00°0se'8} %19 00'059'182 00°000°'00€ oo'ose'st 000
%00 00°'000°0L~ 00°000'0L 000 %00 00°000'04- 00°000'0 000 . oo
%6'1E [£:4AT: 4 Q0°000°04 6iL'l8L'E %61E 1gzige 00°000°01 6L'l81¢ 000
%0 0OGLZ i 000z 000 %0'0 00°042'411- 000L2'LLL [¢ee] 000
%00 0000052 00°'000'62" 000 %00 00°000°6Z 00°000'5 000 000
%00 00000°52" 00°000'5S 000 %00 00°000°52- 00°000'52 000 Q00
1ebpng jo 9% 19Bpng JoaQ § 3obpng gt deg - np 1e8p Bpng JeaQ) $ Bpng ¢4 deg - inp Br je8png 19A0 § 3aBpng ¢ deg - np
WLOL suopeiado saysYsty

y10z unp - £10z AInp  Bjemoy "saebipng

sainjipuadxg pue SanuaAdy Jo Juswalels
pieog esususjuiRly ® uoneladQ ewnyses

ltem 3b
Page8

awoauy JoN
asuadxy oL

INFWSONVHNS LVLIGVH « 0029 (8304
1 Buissoud %e0i) moInt - 6089
o - suBsag Buyeawmbusg . pogo
Hoddng s398fo1d Aeynquil - £0£9

ANIWIONVHND LVLIBYH - 00£8

SALLIALLDY STIHAHSIE « 0029 PI0L

B5{) [BPOIY BIEAMBATY HAS - 1129
wesfioig uopriolsey aail ¥eO - 1029
Bujpuna weay ysid fjunod Uy - 8029

weifold afines wesys SO8N - S628
poddng jeojuysel ABojospAH YAS - ¥OZ9

Hoddng JeajuydBl SIURLD - €029

Buiddeiy pue gD - Z0Z9
uogeuaweld) dWd - 1028
SHLLIALOV SHYIHSH - 0029

S103roYd VOIS - 0008 IBIOL

qRioY JOJEADET (BLOG YMON - L0318
weiBoig yuswabeury MO » 5018
Suddey pue 519 - 2609

uoEIIgRYSY SIMBNAS 3OS - 5609

09 - ubjseq 7 uejd aosdul D08 - 12608
uBisaq g uBld AcJdwi D08 - 2609

sis0g jeruaoY
LRz
Wd 64y



‘Regular Monthly Statement https://laifins.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularSta

Local Agency Investment Fund

P.O. Box 942809 :
www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-la

(3931“6';"6“5%";‘30(13“* 94209-0001 October 09, 201

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER PMIA Average Monthly Yields

3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017

Tran Type Definitions September 2013 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 3,883.72
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 3,883.72

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Randall Ward, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

“
The above statement of investment activity for the month of , , 2013, complies with legal

requirements for in estment policy of government agencies, AB 1073 I hereby certify that it constitutes a
comple?e?\d accu te summary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

Secretar {j\j\e/é item 3b
y Page9




UnionBank STATEMENT

Page 1 of 1
OF ACCOUNTS

- CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANC

UNION BANK Statement Number: 0102335072 H
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CENTRAL COAST 0986 .
PO BOX 513840 8/3]/]3 9/30/13
LOS ANGELES CA 90051-3840 . e
Customer Inquiries —
800-798-6466 —
Thank you for banking with us
since 1982
CY30 MZ 0 B 0000 0179555.207448 360365
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
MASTER CONTRACT RENEWAL FUND —
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017
BUSINESS ESSENTIALS INTEREST CHK SUMMARY
Days in slalement period: 31
Beginning balance on 8/31 $ 10,163.35  Interest
TOSG] Cre?!i!s 0.43 Paid this period $ 0.43
Other credits and adjustiments { 1) 0.43 Paid year-lodote $ 14.68
Total Debits -12.32  Interest Rates .
Other debils, fees and adjustments { 1) -12.32 8/31/13-9/30/13 0.05%
Ending Balance on 9/30 $ 10,151.46
CREDITS
Other credits and'adiusiments
Dote Description . Reference Amount
9/30  INTEREST PAYMENT $ 0.43 "
DEBITS
Other debits, fees and adjustments
Dote Description Reference Amount .
9/25  ANALYSIS DEFICIT AUG 2013 Q0252731 § ]2.32/
DAILY LEDGER BALANCE
Date tedger Bolonce  Date ledger Balance  Date {edger Bolonce
8/31.9/24 $ 10,163.35 9/259/29 $ 10,151.03 9/30 $ 10,151.46

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Randall Ward, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

requiremefits for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. L hereby certify thgt it'cor.xstitutes a
complet: accurafe summary of all Union Bank investments of this agency for the period indicated.

The al?&ement of investment activity for the month of _ﬁ_{ﬁiﬂ;@ﬁd 2013, complies with legal

Item 3b
Secretziiry f ' Page10




UnionBank STATEMENT Page 1 of 1
OF ACCOUNTS CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANC

|

UNION BANK Stotement Number: 0102335080 H
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CENTRAL COAST 0986 8/31/13.9/30/13
PO BOX 513840
LOS ANGELES CA 90051-3840
Customer Inquiries
800.798.6446
Thank you for banking with us
since 1982
CY30 MZ 0 8 0000 0179556-207449 360365
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
CACHUMA PROJECT TRUST FUND
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017
BUSINESS MONEYMARKET ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Days in slalement period: 31
Beginning bal 8/31 48,578.07  Interest
T:fgc:ing‘r';?!it: ence on 8/ ? 6.26 Poid this period $ 6.26
Other credits and odjusiments | 1) 6.26 :)O';d ye’;r-lto-dute $ 46.76
Total Debits 0.00 nierest Raies o
Ending Balance on 9/30 $ 48,584,335 ©8/31/139/30/13 0.15%
CREDITS
Other credits and adjustments
Date Descripfion Reference Amount /
Q/30  INTEREST PAYMENT $ 6.26
DAILY LEDGER BALANCE .
Date ledger Bolance  Date ledger Balonce  Dote Ledger Bolunce
8/31.9/29 $ 48,578.07 9/30 $ 48,584.33

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Randall Ward, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of invesmnent activity for the month of 8»1 \_—;‘f' Ok }QLQ 2013, complies with legal

ltem 3b
Page11



7:23 AM comb2

1072113 Payment of Claims

Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2013

Date Num Name Memo Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND
09/18/2013 22108 ACWAJ/Joint Powers Insurance Authority Auto / General Liability Program Policy 2013-14 -45,186.00
09/18/2013 22109 Alonzo Qrozco Aug mig fees -271.98
09/18/2013 22110  AT&T Aug statement -389.04
09/18/2013 22111 Big Brand Tire Company F550 Service -504.64
09/18/2013 22112 Boone Graphics Business Cards - RW - SK ~111.66
08/18/2013 22113 Cardno ENTRIX AMC/CC Participation/tech support-Jut -1,120.85
08/18/2013 22114 Carpinteria Valley Lumber Company Concrete mix -12.92
08/18/2013 22115 Central Coast Salmon Enhancement, Inc.  MOU identified Support 2012/2013 -5,000.00
09/18/2013 22116 ClO Solutions, LP SCADA remote engineering -248.50
09/18/2013 22117 City of Santa-Barbara Trash/Recycling August 2013 -251.76
09/18/2013 22118 Coastal Copy, LP Mtce agmts-copiers -263.08
09/18/2013 22119  Culligan Water Monthly RO system -24.95
08/18/2013 22120 Dale Francisco Aug mig fees -398.05
09/18/2013 22121 Dennis E. Beebe Aug mig fees -320.08
09/18/2013 22122 Farwest Corrosion Control Co. Cathodic Protection System Evaluation +1,950.00
09/18/2013 22123 Fence Factory Ballards at NP -140.62
09/18/2013 22124 Flowers & Associates, Inc. Technical services-Sheffield Tunnel -1,000.00
08/18/2013 22125 Harrison Hardware Wire rope/clamps-misc fisheries supplies -18.23
09/18/2013 22126 Home Depot Credit Services Mat's to ship boundary meter/supp for ballards-NP ~137.16
09/18/2013 22127 Hydrex Pest Controf Co. Pest service-Lauro grounds/bldgs -108.00
09/18/2013 22128 Instrument Control Services WonderWare upgrade/temp transmitter -14,770.11
00/18/2013 22128 Lauren W. Hanson Aug mig fees ~267.30
09/18/2013 22130 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets -328.37
09/18/2013 22131  O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. Battery for Silverado -91.40
09/18/2013 22132 Orchard Commercial Services Paint / Supplies -71.78
09/18/2013 22133 OS Systems, Inc. Dry Suit repair -452.56
09/18/2013 22134 Paychex, Inc. 8/16 - 8/30 payrolisitaxes/deliveries -309.40
09/18/2013 22135 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental-acetylene for welder -67.43
09/18/2013 22136 Premiere Global Services August conf, calls ~-11.12
08/18/2013 22137 Prudential Overall Supply Mats/scrapers for offices -89.48
09/18/2013 22138 RCB Elevator Consulting, LLC Elevator Interim Design -3,850.00
09/18/2013 22139 Southern California Edison Main ofcloutlying stations -1,768.03
09/18/2013 22140 Tri-Co Reprographics Plan copies-Quiota Creek Xng 1 -168.45
09/18/2013 22141 Verizon California Main ofcfoutlying stations -420.85
09/18/2013 22142 W. Douglas Morgan Aug mig fees ~-417.91
08/26/2013 22143 ACWA-Joint Powers insurance Authority September coverage -24,475.28
09/26/2013 22144 Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP Audltor services -2,839.00
08/26/2013 22146 Business Card Web hosting/lunch mtg/Satelfite fee/PAPA seminars -601.66
09/26/2013 22147 Capitol Elevator Company, Inc. NP Elevator Interim solufion -14,500.00
00/26/2013 22148 CIO Solutions, LP Monthly contract - September -1,899.74
09/26/2013 22149 City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores PPE supp-gloves/dust masks/ear plugs/safety glasses -179.96
09/26/2013 22150 Cox Communications Business internet-Sep ~195.00
09/26/2013 22151 Crop Production Services, Inc Rodent bait -125.25
09/26/2013 22152 ECHO Communications Answering service -62.00
09/26/2013 22153 GE Capital Lease agmts-copiers -489.24
09/26/2013 22154 Granite Construction Company Material for NP revetment work -3,366.75
08/26/2013 22155 J&C Services Office cleaning services 8/23, 8/30, 9/6, 9/13 -600.00
09/26/2013 22156 MarVac Electronics Batteries for PLCs -202.82
09/26/2013 22157 Nextel Communications Cellular-Ops field crewfon-call -586.26
09/26/2013 22158 Powell Garage 2008 Ford Explorer svc -305.90
09/26/2013 22159 Prudential Overall Supply Mats/scrapers for offices -52.06
09/26/2013 22160 Randall Ward Reimb-cab (airline)/steel toe boots -279.72
00/26/2013 22161 Santa Barbara News Press Quiota Crk Xng1t Notice Inviting Bids (2nd round) -119.68
09/26/2013 22162 Santa Ynez River Water Cons. Dist. ID#1  Stetson-Jul BO/FMP tech supp/SYR Hydrology supp -1,804.75
Stetson-Aug BO/FMP tech supp/SYR Hydrology supp
09/26/2013 22163 Sherwin Williams Co. Misc paint supplies -321.24
09/26/2013 22164 Southern California Edison Outlying stations -80.74
09/26/2013 22165 Spatial Wave July - September Field Mapplet Software mtce ltem 3c -800.00
Page 1of 2

Page1



7:23 AW

comb2
102113 Payment of Claims
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2013
Date Num Name Memo Amount
09/26/2013 22166 Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc. Office Supplies -326.93
09/26/2013 22167 Underground Service Alert of So. Calif, 50 Ticket charges -75.00
09/26/2013 22168 Verizon California SCADA -505.17
09/26/2013 22169 Verizon Wireless Modems-Boundary & Oriega/Cellular-Eng & Fisheries -367.91
09/26/2013 22170  Wiright Express Fleet Services Fleet fuel -1,722.17
09/30/2013 22171 Bureau of Reclamation Lauro Dam SOD Act payment -32,088.00
09/30/2013 22172 Bureau of Reclamation Bradbury Dam SOD ACT payment -164,869.70
Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -334,583.74
TOTAL -334,583.74
ltem 3c
Pa ge 2 Page 20of2



Mission Statement:

“To provide a relfable source of water
to our member agencies in an efficient and cost effective
manner for the betterment of fife in our communities.”

DATE: October 28, 2013

General Manager Report

Over the course of the past few weeks | have been given the opportunity to be introduced and speak fo three
Member Unit (MU) Boards and the City of Santa Barbara Water Commission. Each of the Directors
organizations appeared to be informed of COMB issues and was receptive to my brief comments. At my
invitation, many members expressed an interest in the opportunity to tour Cachuma Project facilities.

e USBR Site Inspection: COMB staff provided the Operations Committee with a briefing on the draft
response to the USBR's comprehensive 6-year review of Cachuma Project Facilities. Following that
meeting draft comments were forwarded to COMB Directors and MU Managers for review and

comment. Once comments are received and incorporated into the response the document will be
forwarded to USBR.

e Encroachment Permit Process: COMB staff briefed and sought direction from the Operations
Committee regarding potential revisions to the encroachment permit process. Staff solicited the
Operations Committee’s perspective on increasing encroachment permit fees to more accurately
reflect processing, oversight cost and protection of the South Coast Conduit. The Committee agreed
that MU budgetary support of COMB permit processes should not unnecessarily result in a subsidy

to those interests seeking permits. Staff is in the process of developing a formal proposal that will be
returned to the Committee for review and recommendation to the Board.

e AVAR Bid Package: COMB staff and an independent engineer have nearly completed a bid
package for the four AVAR's included in the 2013-14 capital construction program. This project is
complex and will require coordinated construction at all four sites, a shutdown of a portion of the
South Coast Conduit and, will require dewatering prior to construction and re-watering following
completion. The timing of construction will be closely coordinated with the affected MU’s.

e Drought Contingency Planning: COMB and the County of Santa Barbara sponsored two meetings
with Member Units to begin drought contingency planning. The purpose of the meetings was to
share past drought related information and discuss necessary advance planning activities in
preparation of continuation of the current 2-year drought. The actions recommended by those in
attendance have been provided to the Member Units for review and comment. | have additionally
requested the opportunity to discuss this important planning effort with each COMB Director. The

action item included in the agenda contains additional information on drought planning effort
activities.

City of Santa Barbara . Goleta Water District . Montecito Water District
Carpinteria Valley Water District . Samta Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1
General Manager - Randall M. Ward, M.B.A. ltem #5

Page 1



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

| Date: October 28, 2013
 Submitted by: | RandallWard

SUBJECT: Drought Contingency Planning

County of Santa Barbara Pre-Qualified Master Services Agreement Contractor List
Fiscal Year 2012-13 Unexpended Funds

FY 2013-14 Budget Adjustment

Project Manager Professional Services Contract

Environmental / Legal Services

SUMMARY:

The following information and recommended action items before the Board are presented in conjunction
with emergency drought contingency planning efforts undertaken by the County of Santa Barbara
(County), participating Member Units (MUs) and COMB staff. Immediate planning activities are
necessary to prepare for the potential of a third year's drought impact on the Lake Cachuma water level.
Lake Cachuma water storage information reviewed by the County of Santa Barbara and participating
Member Unit Managers determined, for planning purposes, a September 1, 2014, implementation of
those activities that will be required if the drought continues and the lake level declines to a level that calls
for an alternative to gravity water intake through the North Portal, The plan implementation date may
change or no longer be required because of rainfall and other factors. However, the plan and incumbent
preparation activities must occur now to enable a September 1, 2014, implementation. Planning, by its
inherent nature, must maintain flexibility as conditions change. Therefore, proposed initial planning
activities are intended to be adaptable to changing conditions. The initial planning activities are proposed
to be funded from carry over funds from Fiscal Year 2012-2013 that would otherwise be returned to MUs.

initial planning tasks and responsibilities are as follows:

County

»  Provide results of a North Portal intake tower area survey using state of the art technical
equipment. Anticipated to be available within 15-days.

o Cause the production of an updated/bathymetric survey of Lake Cachuma. Anticipated to be
available in February 2014,

¢ Prepare an updated Cachuma Lake capacity forecasting model to enable forecasting under
different assumed conditions. Anticipated to be complete during the first half of November 2013.

comMB

* Provide project planning and implementation managerial oversight.

¢ Prepare a bid package for the engineering, design and construction of the system and equipment
necessary to convey water from the lake into the North Portal intake tower.
Request involvement of counsel regarding contracts and environmental processes.
Determine power requirements and lead time for PG&E delivery of electrical power necessary for
pumping operations.

¢ Determine the possibility and cost to excavate silt and sand above and around Gate 5 of the
North Portal intake tower to allow siphon operations to continue as long as possible,

ltem #6

S .~Pag e~1 e e



¢ Cause the development and review of hydrologic information to minimize sand and silt intrusion
caused by siphon or pump operations into the North Portal intake tower. Also to include analysis
of amount of excavation required and alternatives for disposition of material.

e Schedule regular meetings with MU GMs and staff to provide current information to MUs.

* Coordinate oversight and involvement of USBR.

Member Units

e Attend MU meetings (GMs and staff as needed) to assist in providing review and guidance of
planning activities.

e Provide assistance in the review of proposed engineering solutions and products,
Given the tasks and responsibilities described, the following actions need to be considered by the Board:

The Board is requested to adopt by reference the pre-qualified Master Services Agreement Contractor
List approved by the County Board of Supervisors. On a 3-year basis, the Santa Barbara County Public
Works Department solicits proposals for Professional Services work under the Public Works' Master
Services Agreement Process (MSA). The MSA process was approved by the Board of Supervisors in
order to provide a more efficient process for selecting and hiring Professional Services Consultants.
Throughout the process, proposals from various professional disciplines are solicited and reviewed. This
process ensures that the selection of professional services is based on qualifications and professional
competence, The County list has been reviewed by the County Public Works Department and was
approved by the Board of Supervisors for a three year period starting October 1, 2013. For the purpose
of streamlining the procurement process in the event of emergency activities affiliated with the drought

conditions at Cachuma Lake, | suggest the COMB Board adopt by reference the County approved pre-
qualified contractor list.

The Board is requested to provide authorization to encumber Fiscal Year 2012-13, unexpended funds to
procure consultants for project management, oversight, environmental, legal, design, engineering and
construction activities for possible emergency contingency work necessary to prepare for potential
drought impact to the water levels at Lake Cachuma. These funds would solely be used for the intended
purpose of implementing the necessary elements of an extraction project which could include siphoning
and/or pumping water from the lake into the Tecolote Tunnel to satisfy deliveries to the Cachuma Member
Units. 1t is anticipated that the contract for engineering, design and construction would be brought before
the Board following a competitive bid solicitation and evaluation.

The Board is requested to authorize an adjustment to the 2013-14, Fiscal Year Budget, and creation of a
drought preparedness line item or items, to accommodate the funds to be carried over from FY 2012-

2013. These funds will be kept in the LAIF account to ensure proper tracking of all disbursements and
related activities.

The Board is requested to grant approval to the General Manager to execute a Professional Services
Contract once a resource has been identified and found to meet COMB's requirements. | am in the

process of reviewing various firms and individuals to provide management oversight of the drought
contingency project,

The Board is requested to grant approval to the General Manager to enter into Professional Services
Agreements for legal and/or environmental services which may be necessary to implement this project.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The requested use of unexpended funds from FY 2012-2013 would have no impact on the current
budget.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:
N/A




ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Other than expenditure authorizations approved in this item, the Administrative Committee will review and
send to the Board for approval all expenditures in excess of $10,000.

RECOMMENDATION:

a)

b)

c)
d)

Adopt by reference the Pre-Qualified Master Services Agreement Contractor List

approved by the County of Santa Barbara and authorize the General Manager to utilize pre-
qualified consultants in various fields of expertise, as selected by the County of Santa Barbara
Public Works Department through its most recent Pre-Qualified Consultant Selection Process.
Authorize the General Manager to encumber, once identified, Fiscal Year 2012-13 unexpended
funds to budget for drought contingency planning activities.

Approve Budget adjustment to adopted FY 2013-14 Budget to utilize unexpended 2012-13 funds.
Authorize General Manager to procure a Consultant Project Manager and sign a

Professional Services Contract for contingency planning oversight and management in an
amount not to exceed $75,000.

Authorize General Manager to enter into Environmental / Legal professional services agreements
as necessary in an aggregate amount not to exceed $50,000.

Authorize General Manager to execute, under emergency justification, sole source contracts for
items (d) Consultant Project Manager ($75,000), (e) Environmental / Legal professional services
($50,000) and all contractors selected from the Pre-Qualified Master Services Agreement
Contractor List in an amount not to exceed $10,000. The General Manager shall inform the

Board of contract agreements pertaining to items (d) and (e) at the Board meeting following the
execution of that contract.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

The following information is provided for review:

Summary of actions taken in 1990-91 (Attachment 1)
Current lake level information (Attachment 2)

Drought SB County Timeline, December 1988 through December 1991-COMB Board
{Attachment 3)

County 2013-16 Request for Qualifications (Attachment 4)
Master Services Agreement Contractor List (Attachment 5)

ltem #6

Page-3— i



CACHUMA PROJECT

SUMMARY OF SPECIAL PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN IN
1990 AND 1991 FOR EMERGENCY DELIVERY oOF
CACHUMA WATER DURING A TIME OF DROUGHT

I. INTRODUCTION

severe drought. Cachuma Reservoir contained some 60,000 acre feet

South Coast users, was located at elevation 673, It was
anticipated that water levels would drop to this elevation in a
matter of 3-4 months, resulting in termination of deliveries to the
South Coast, although there would still be about 44,000 acre feet
of water in the reservoir. There was a lower gate opening (Gate
No. 5) in the intake tower, with sill at elevation 660, but it was
silted in, its fishscreen was disintegrateq and had not been moved
since originally installed and the soundness of the gate itself was
Questionable as it had not been operated for many years.

It was decided by the cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
(COMB) , with concurrence by U.s. Bureau of Reclamation
(Reclamation), to construct extraction facilities at the intake
tower and in the reservoir to be able to continue water deliveries
to the South Coast. These facilities would initially consist of a
siphon to draw water up and over the sill of Gate No. 4 and into

In January of 1990, after a competitive bid Process, COMB awarded
& contract for $7366.25 to Carpinteria Construction, Inc. of

Carpinteria, California, for fabrication of the main components of
the siphon:

intake section
bulkhead spool piece
upper discharge section
lower discharge section

0000

These components were fabricated from 24-inch 0.D. steel pipe and
fittings. A 24-inch dia. flap valve and 24-inch dia. foot valve
for priming the siphon and a bracing system for securing the siphon
in the intake tower were fabricated by coms staff,

1 ltem #6
Attachment 1

™Mo a4



In preparation for siphon installation, coMp staff attempted to
position their S-ton crane truck on the intake tower access bridge,
only to discover that the wooden bridge decking and stringers were

energency reserve funds
in the coMB budget for replacing these items and the transfer of
unexpended funds from another project (North Portal jet flow gate
valve installation) for use in purchase ang installation of the

of Santa Barbara (with labor and material costs totaling
$15,400.00), the siphon components were completed, and staff and
equipment were assembled and ready to instaill the siphon.

intake tower. This was done in advance so
interruptions to South Coast water deliveries.

To handle the siphon components, COMB staff used the existing 2-ton
Capacity intake tower hoist (normally used for raising fishscreens
for cleaning) for 1loads on the outside of the intake tower, a
rented air tugger with wire cable rigged through the access manhole
in the intake tower deck for loads inside the tower, ang a bosun’s
chair suspended from the S5-ton Ccrane truck as g3 manlift.
Components being installed inside the tower were lowered from the
outside to Gate No. 3, which was above the reservoir wa
level, then transferred to the air tugger hoist through
and down to the floor of the tower.

On May 14, 1990, at 6:00 a.m., staff commenced final siphon
installation work at the intake tower. The reservoir water surface

was at elevation 678.91, but dropping 0.2 feet per day due to a
downstream release being made at Bradbury Dam for Santa Ynez River
Water cConservation District. The siphon had to work!

Department and was used as a work platform at the base of the

- The spool piece was
fitted with a blind flange so that flow into the tower could be
minimized once the Spool piece was in place and ready to receive
the discharge section. The spool piece was initially captured in
pPlace by clamping it to existing tabs in the gate sill with c-

clamps and lowering the slide gate until it engaged a stabbing pipe
in spool piece.

Y-\ "strongback", a rectangular steel channel frame was then
positioned on the inside of the tower at Gate No., 4.

piece and strongback were bolted together to holg the spool piece
Securely in the gateway.

ltem #6
Attachment 1

Mo n



The upper discharge section was then hoisted up from the tower
floor and bolted to the spool piece. The flanged connection of
these two components included a 24-inch dia. full-face rubber

and shackled to an electric hoist Secured to the upper deck of the

intake tower, and the flap plate on the valve was then drawn up to
the closed position.

bolted to the Spool piece, again using a full-face rubber gasket to
insure an airtight seal. fThe intake section was fitted with two

At 11:00 p.m. that night work was completed and the siphon was
ready for testing. The tower and pressure tunnel were empty of
water as the siphon now blocked Gate No. 4 and the North Portal jet
flow gate valve had been opened. The electric hoist securing the
flap valve release cable was energized to open the flap valve. All
bresent were rewarded for their efforts by the wonderful sound of
water rushing into the intake tower - the siphon worked!

The North Portal jet flow gate valve was used to regulate
diversions into Tecolote Tunnel in the normal manner during
operation of the siphon. If the valve was fully closed, water
would back up into the intake tower until equilibrium was reached
with the reservoir water surface elevation. The siphon did not
lose prime and subsequent reopening of the gate jet flow gate valve
would restart the siphon effect. A maximum flow of 45 cfs was
achievable with the siphon on May 17, 1990 (reservoir water surface
at elevation 678.58). This decreased with reservoir drawdown, so
that on June 28, 1990, the day of the Painted Cave Fire in the
foothills northwest of the City of Ssanta Barbara, a maximum flow of
42.5 cfs was available. (Reservoir water surface was at elevation
676.54.) This fortunately turned out to be adequate to handle the
additional demand for water for firefighting usage. The siphon
continued to operate satisfactorily into September, 1990, when the

III. INSTALLATION OF THE EMERGENCY PUMPING SYSTEM

In order to maintain delivery of Cachuma water to South Coast users
when reservoir water level fell below the operational range of the
siphon, COMB developed plans for an Emergency Pumping System (EPS) .
Initially it was hoped to locate an existing unit that could be

3 ltem #6
Attachment 1

s D



borrowed from another water purveyor in California, however this
did not eventuate despite contacting some 50 agencies across the
State. Some spare pump units were available for use,

operational flexibility. It was then decided to contract for the
supply of a complete pumping systen tailored to the project
requirements. Two contractors were identified who had the
equipment and experience to undertake the EPS project. One of the
two, Cushman Contracting Corporation (CCC), was located in Santa
Barbara and had just completed the access bridge redecking job for
COMB at the intake tower in satisfactory and timely fashion as low
bidder. CoOMB accordingly negotiated a contract in June, 1990, with

CCC to provide the EPS. Notice to proceed was given on June 6,
1990.

The EPS contract Scope of work included the furnishing,
installation, operation and maintenance of the system and all
appurtenant work. The latter consisted of desiltation and removal
of the fishscreen at intake tower Gate No. 5, installation of a
modified fishscreen (to be supplied by COMB) and opening of Gate
No. 5 to use as the EPS discharge point. TIn the event that Gate
No. 5 was not usable, the work was to include installation of
additional pipe and fittings to discharge into Gate No. 4. CCC was
given ninety days from the date of the Notice to Proceed in which
to mobilize, transport, install and test the EPS ang complete the
appurtenant work. CCC was then to operate the EPS for nine months
on standby or in-service mode depending on site conditions.

The EPS design was conceived by COMB and implemented by CCC and its
- subcontractors. The system consisted of four (4) rectangular steel

barge sections (manufactured by Robishaw Engineering of Texas)
linked to form a floating pump platform, with a center well for
pump suction headers and Space on deck for four (4) centrifugal
pumps (each rated at 4500 gpm at 105’ TDH) with 125 hp electric
motor drivers (leased from PACO Pumps of Oakland, CA) and a steel
container for electrical switchgear panels and controls; two (2)
discharge headers connected the pumps to two (2) parallel 20-inch

and connecting to the discharge point there: an on-shore
transformer and steel container for PG&E’s master meter, main
breakers and manual switchgear for standby power; a standby diesel
generator capable of providing power for two (2) pump units; and
submersible power cables connecting the on-shore electrical
container to the barge-mounted container. PG&E installed a
temporary electrical service from existing powerlines along Highway
154 down to the dry lake bed adjacent to the barge mooring point.

CCC was able to complete the scope of work within the mobilization
period, including successfully desilting around Gate No. 5,
removing its original fishscreen (with frame intact but screening
completely deteriorated), installing the modified fishscreen, and
opening the slide gate. The modified fishscreen was fabricated by

item #6
Attachment 1

™o . 2



COMB using an original fishscreen from one of the upper gates. The
pbottom 8¢ of the fishscreen was sheathed in steel plate to hold
pack silt, the top 3’ was left screened to allow for gravity flow
through the top when available, and two 20-inch dia. flanged ports
were formed on the upper face of the fishscreen to receive the
polyethylene pipelines running from the barge.

The EPS was put into operation on September 14, 1990. Reservoir
water surface was at elevation 668.84 with 34,939 acre feet of
water in storage. The EPS operated on a continuous basis through
February of 1991, when the lowest water surface level was reached
at elevation 661.06 with 27,681 acre feet of water in storage
(14.5% of full capacity). Rainfall finally commenced then and
subsequently runoff from the "March Miracle" rains caused a
dramatic increase in reservoir storage and water surface elevation:

March 18 Elevation 663.33 29,683 AF

" 19 n 672.58 38,800 AF

" 23 " 682.71 50,725 AF

b 31 n 693.04 65,034 AF
May 8 " 699.73 75,530 AF (peak for 1991)

ccc had enough advance warning that they were able to prevent any
major damage to the EPS due to reservoir inflow, although the
polyethylene pipelines, which just submerged when full of water,
did collect a lot of debris carried into the reservoir from the
upper watershed. The EPS was "mothballed" on standby through to
the end of the contract period in June of 1991. The contractor
kept the equipment on site thereafter in the event that the coming
winter would again be dry and pumping would have to resume. (COMB
fortuitously decided to remove the siphon components in November of
1991.) Substantial rainfall conmenced on December 28, 1991, when
reservoir water surface was at elevation 682.73 (50,750 AF in
storage) and continued in the following months. In fact, the
reservoir came close to spilling in May of 1992 when a peak
elevation of 746.11 for the year was reached (178,839 AF in

storage). (The reservoir when full holds 190,409 acre feet with
water surface at elevation 750.00.)

The components of the EPS were completely removed by CCC in 1992,
with final payment made for completion of demobilization and site
cleanup in early 1993. The EPS project was funded by an emergency
1oan of $609,000.00 made available by Reclamation and an additional
amount of $160,000.00 from funds authorized to be expended by
Reclamation from monies in COMB’s Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF) account, which were deposits of excess revenues over
expenditures from COMB budgets from three previous fiscal years.

IV. CONCLUSION

The special projects undertaken by COMB in 1990 and 1991, with the
cooperation and support of Reclamation, the Cachuma Project member
units and other federal, state and local agencies and local

ltem #86
Attachment 1

NDama



contractors and utilities, enabled water deliv
population of the Santa Barbara County South
Reservoir to be maintained without interruption

eries to the
Coast from Cachuma
- Although overall

Prepared by: Robert E. Wignot
General Manager

Cachuma O&M Board
June 15, 1993

emexrproj.sum

6 ltem #6
Attachment 1

TV i I



CACHUMA PROJECT
LIST OF PHOTOGRAPHS

May 14, 1990 - View of Tecolote Tunnel Intake Tower on the
day of installation of the siphon at Gate No. 4. Note COMB
crane truck on access bridge and work boat (loaned from
County Park Department) anchored in front of Gate No. 4.

May 14, 1990 - View inside intake tower looking down on 24-
inch dia. siphon in Gate No. 4.

October 1990 - View from Emergency Pumping System 20-inch
dia. polyethylene pipelines 1looking towards connection
point with modified fishscreen in front of Gate No. 5.
Note siphon intake section on left side of tower at Gate

No. 4 is now above water surface. Weeds cover foot valve
at bottom portion of siphon.

November 1990 - View at intake tower end of Tecolote
Tunnel, 7 ft. dia. pressure tunnel section. Note small
crustacean on wall at right side of picture.

February 12, 1991 - View from shore looking west. In
foreground is intake tower, with siphon tube just visible
at bottom of tower at Gate No. 4. Two 20-inch dia.
polyethylene pipelines run from intake tower across the dry
reservoir bottom and the remaining water surface to the EPS

barge. Note buoy line on north side of pipelines to keep
boaters away from the project area.

Same as 5. above, but shot from a slightly different angle
so that more of the dry reservoir bottom is visible.
Desilted area around Gate No. 5 also is more apparent.

February 12, 1991 - View of EPS taken with telephoto lens
from 3700 feet away on the intake tower. Note temporary
PG&E power lines running down +to onshore electrical
equipment. Submersible cables carry power to the barge.
When reservoir is full, water surface is some 90 ft.

higher, above all areas in picture, up to high water mark
on hills in the distance.

February 12, 1991 - View of the EPS barge. Two tall spud
posts on either side of the barge go down into the
reservoir bottom and allow the barge to move vertically
downwards with reservoir drawdown. Polyethylene pipes
connect to discharge headers on right side of the barge;
due to their density, pipes float just below water surface

when full of water. Container houses electrical switchgear
and controls.

Photo Credits: 1 - Robert Wignot, COMB:

2 through 8 - Dan Antonini, COMB

ltem #6
Attachment 1

Damrmn 7



a1
o4
i -
o m"?
-0 g .
.e 1) SLIAE GATE #4
I 8q
] é,-
&
. 0’8',
by A U a‘a"
o - 'ﬂ o 4
o bisc avge ,o/e Laail . w
Y Seetrop Bolk headd /S/Oa/
oo 1 S
2%
47
4
A P At B o
6-; % 4
o e
- “ta .
4"’: '."31;5,' Q
8 g & )
oy 2.9 Leke Elevatin,
A
7 d': tfay 25,7790
2 o (75 fi . Gabre
o - 4m nﬁ o 5EQ.IQVb’)
0 -9 S SN
$r ]
I" _ﬁ L
: 0
%o :25. Foot Valve
C}-..ﬁ g.“]
"»
>, o
e "o°'°'~“'-°°«=-,:§_ %‘;
e bo
o~ —ﬂ -
INTAKE ot Sy
e ‘a ; éi
i ? /D;‘CA‘Rvge //,7-31’
vrooEL 5| Aower Segifon .
' d
5 EEET T 5iE/ zel_ i
o2, p 400 & o s A S Dol g Sy
0.8 b g g - ‘___5 q‘ s -
a8l e o g s
Srh oy LTty
o B - 'a t. 0: ] R .. Qs

Vi

Sm/€

//t - L//

CACHUMA OPERATION & TECOLTE TOWER

MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD.
SANTA BARBARA, CALIF.

93105

SECTION WITH SIPHON

(24 ltonshi6 dic.)
Attachment 1

Mmmm O



Tecoiote Tunnel
intake tower on
day of installa-
tion of siphon at
gate No. 4.

5/14/90

Interior of intake
tower Tooking down
oh 34-inch-
diameter siphon in
gate No. 4.

5/14/90

ltem #6
Attachment 1

[ W



20-inch-diameter
polyethylene
emergency pumping
system pipelines
Tooking toward
connection point
with modified
fishscreen in
front of gate

No. 5,

10/90

7-foot-diameter
pressure tunnel
section at intake
tower of Tecolote
Tunnel.

11/90

ltem #6

Attachment 1
Pane 10



Looking west from
shore to EPS barge
with siphon tube
Just visible at
bottom of intake
tower at gate

No. 4.

iof dry reservoir
bottom is visible.

ltem #6
Attachment 1

M A A



EPS barge.
2/12/91

EPS barge taken
with telephoto
lens from 3,700
feet away on
intake tower.

2/12/91

ltem #6
Attachment 1

Damna 49



Cachuma Reservoir Elevation Hydrograph
2011-2013

755

L 117
™| |Full storage at 753.0' (195,578 AF)

™

750

e

745 P

740

735

730

726

720

716 \

Intake No. 2 at 714.0' (99,231 AF) GRU € | BOTT M \Y

PIRTCIEI SR TR TR I U % OO0 0% O 000 0 5 2 O 0 0% 00 O O 0 O 0 0 20 I

710

|
o
L&)

g

[0V 00 0 0 O T O O O O O |

695 Intake No. 3 at 696.0' (68,248 AF) GR tie | Botitaom

Elevation (feet)

2
S

End of Naturaless
Flow

Installation €80
Of Siphon

Intake No. 4 at 678.0' (43,826 AF) Gatle |Botitgm
75

si1t®

670
1950-91 Pumping

(0% 00 TOC O JOU T8I0 00 IO SO YO0 O 0 0 00 I O O OO O8O S

Top of Gate 5 665
660

Intake No. 5 at 660.0' (25,668 AF)-GRt e Botitom

655

650

Storage-elevation based on

645 bathymetric survey of June 2008.

PO OGO 0 O 00 0 OO0 O O T O O

I NN N NN N RN N AR N AL VAR SR N A AR E N AR AR N R R R R I ERNEEEEREERERDEERE

640

May-11
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
MNov-11
Dec-11
Jan-12
Feb-12
Mar-12
Apr-12
May-12
Jun-12
Jul-12
Aug-12
Sep-12
Qct-12
Nov-12
Dec-12
Jan-13
Feb-13
Mar-13
Apr-13
May-13
Jun-13 -
Jul-13
Aug-13
Sep-13
Oct-13
Nov-13

Dec-13
Jan-14

tem #6
Attachment 2

Pana 1



December 1888 — Lake Elevation was 703 43 feet, water in storage 91,687 /
and of the month.

o
9]

January 1989 ~ Lake Elevatlion was 702.94 feet, water in storage 90,781 AF al the end
of the month
February 1983 — At the COMB Board mesting 2/20/1989, the COMB Manager statad
that it is intended that there will be a 20% edL iction in ceiwere irom full contractual

71

F )

entitlements for the water year 1888-90. Lake Elevatlion was
f 101 A ?“'atnca@nc% of the maonth.

March 1989 — Lake Elevation was 702 87 feef, water in storage 90,685 AF at the end of
the month,

April 1989 — At the 4/17/1989 Board meeting,
sent io ‘:be fe"w*:s Units stating that there wou !
deliveries from the project for the 1989-90 water y ati
deliveries from the project were reduced to 80% of entitlement amounts for 1983-90 in
he event that th W?ﬁ!c: of 1888-90 did not p;ovzd % ?iow to Lakv Cachuma thers would
e eci quaie water «to’ age to provide 80% deliverad again for the 1980-91 v iewzear.
e Board voted i@ ratify th e p plan o reduce de‘zve ies from the Qamf ima Pr Q;e {0 80%
du
1

he Manager referred to a i*z er COMB
id be a 20% reduction of antittement

ear. Tha Manager ::::pmmed that if the

o

¥

g
C

¥
titlement amounts during the 1989-90 watsr year. Lake elevation was 701 .23 feat.
wa?a—*&r in storage 87,712 AF at the end of the month.
Wiay 1989 — Lake Elevation wa
the month

m
{,U
i
(43
gy
]
&
el
g
&
o)
=
i
A
o]
el
Q2
43
0
Lk
{23
(3]
3
prg
“Ti
o
e
et
&
[el]
ok
[
e
ey

June 1989 — Al the 6/19/1989 Board mesting the manager stated that the No. 4 outlet
gate on the Tecolote Tower, the second from the bottom of the tower was put int

3
service during the month. This Is the first time in over 30 years the outlet had been

j

AR ati

used, The lowsst gate was aszzéd with sediment. Lake elevation was 695 98 feat,
t the end of the month.

waler in slorage 78

ey
3

%;“fz
[#¥]

July 1889 — Lake Elevatio
the month.

August 1989 — At the 8/21/1888 the Board discussad th’cﬁs to insure the continued
féei‘ver%ms if the water level would fall below the lowest inlet. Options were dredging
flexible inlet attached to lowest gate as an interim sol uHow a’m the p{)s sible use of a
floating pumpi ing plant. Seeltem 8o he COMB Board utes 8/21/1988 for delai
Lake slevation was 821 58 feet, water in storage 71 &»«? AF at the end of the month

[

September 1989 — The options ‘f‘ro*n the August Board meeting weare discussed with
imates available. The Board aﬁpre\md to authorize the Manager
up to 5“12,?0(}? the fabrication and installation of a siphon. See liem 5 of

ftem #6
Attachment 3

Drayries A4



/181083 for details. Lake slevation w
vk of the month,

@aisaé er i %?} — Lake Elevation was 686 .58 feet, water in storage

of a 24 inch diameter siphon had been completed and bid
ed. The Manager stated that plans for pumping at the lake
e end of Fe srua{y 1980, The Board directed *ihe» Manage
mmping equinment for th e continued delivery of Cachu ma
of the COMB Board nmwﬁeg 112011989, Lake E%eva fon was 585
feet, water in storage 61,898 AF at the end of the m mh,

Qi’ﬁ

ber 1989 ~ Lake Elevaiion was 683.91 feet, water in storage 60,15+

end of the month. Because th-; watef qu aiz‘zy at Cachu ma Lake was dgc'
=11 on Tecolote Towsr e

he cleaning to ia%m pia% once a i mmh The once a waek cgﬁ\-.xmg was started s0
the flow into the r did not become choked

=18

Mmtm‘
5]
o3

oy

r 3

ha off by the dirty scraen
January 1980 ~ ‘Environmental Review of a Proposed Project io Construci
Facilities to Emwu\n’axer From Ca\,hm F’sasez‘v@é;" to Serve Southern Santa Barba
County and Notice of Exemptio The Board discussed the need to install the s th
and it appeared that the pumpi fxq sysiem woui@ need to be in service by A ;§y or August.
”?"he Board approved ths pmjmck The Board approved the Notice of Exemption (NOE)
from CEQA and directed the Manager to file the NOE. Water supply allotments were
discussed and it was decided that COMB should make a recommenda

C}(i) &

fion to the MU's
\!

that & 45% reduction in the f*o niract amount for 1990/81 would probably b 'fw:t;u" ed.
See ltems 7, 8, 8, 10, and 11 of the 1/15/1990 Board mes ting minutes for details. Lake
Elevation was 683 5” feet, water in storage 58,441 AF at the end of the month,

February 1880 — The Board approved to send a letter to the MU's regardin

reduction of water allocations. The Board approved sending a letter t

of Sumw[uo rs requesting the declaration of a drought emergency. Ar f
siphon project was % eard, a discussion on the pumping project and PG&E was in the

process Q« evaluating what would have to be done to get power to the large,

horsepower motors. See items 5, 8, 7, and 8 of the 2/19/1990 Board minutes

Lake Elevation was 682.92 feet, water in storage 58.814 AF at the end of the mor m

o A

March 1990 — USBR gave written authorization for the intake

i\

it

(9
S
o]
s
oy
{1y
A
o
e,
08
o]
3
a3}
]
<

installation to be funded from money remaining in the budget for the North Portal tube
valve replacement project, and for the intake tower access bridge decking replacement
to be paid for from the Emergency Reserve Fund. COMB staff continued to work on the
siphon tube and specifications for the barge-mounted pumping system were beir g

developed. See ltem 11 of the 3/19/1990 Board minutes for details, COMB staff tested

the fit of one bPCHDﬂ of the intake siphon to tower gate #2. Lake Elevation was 682 01

feet, water in storage 57.586 AF at the end of the month.

April 1890 —- COMB Board agreed to a 45% reduction in allocations for water year

1990/91. Fabrication of the siphon tube was f*csmmetec and preparations for instaliation

WET Jeihc nau@ COMB applied to PG&E for temporary electric service from their

existing power lines. Discussions with 2 contractors ware takin ng place for providing and
tem #6
Attachment 3

Dama 9



aiing the emergency pumping sy
- for ci'a ails. Lake .%mvaz on wa

May 1880 - The fundin g for the project was disc issszd 'a nd who was o pa
Th{% na?aiim jon 0?? éosw was installed on May 14, 1990, Contract ag

Emergency Pumping 3} am (EPS) had been drafied, Cu@n an Contractir

have the Notice 0 F}rocee d in 2 waeks and the EPS should be operationa
Sea %tein & of the 5/21/1890 Board minutes for details, Laé& %:»zfat s:m was f
water in storage 52,149 AF at the end of the month. (Na:

W

June 1890 - f’ii\ contract was execuled on June 6, 1890 between LOKF@ and Cushman
for the supply, instaliation, operation and maintenance of the EPS. A contract was also
signed on Jur‘z% 1, 1990 with PG&E for supply of a temporary eleciric service. See item
6 of the 6/18/1980 %Qard minutes for details. On the night of June 27, 1990 GWD
requested COMB staff to increase the intake flow rate from 47.6 to 84.2 acre-feet per
iay The higher flow rate enabled GWD to maintain adequate pressure in their water
distribution system for fighting the Painted Cave Fire. Also, firefighting helicopters made
numerous trips from Lauro Reservoir to the fire zone to drop water on hot spots from
Thursday June 28, 1990 onwards until the fire was brought under control Jul

y 3, 1990
was estimated that additional water usad duri ?xg i%’m irefighti "zg eriod was 41 AF ‘_ake
Elevation was 87 ?BZ?;% feet, water in storage 4

0 AF at the end of the month.

July ’i%@ —~ PG&E had installed new poles and power lines from HWY 154 to the dry

ir bottom adjacent to the proposed | barge pumping site. Cushman had mobilized
equipment and manpower at the job site. Cushman’s schedule calls for having me ERS
ready for operation on 9/6/1990. Ses liems 8 of the 7/16/1990 Board
{ i

ninutes for
details. ltem 8 is a review of water use and impact o facilities as !

as as a resull of the Painted
Cave Fire. Lake Elevation was 674 .27 feet, water in storage 40,654 AF at the end of the

August 1890 ~ At the AL gz,; 6 i%&u S cial Board meeting, the Directors were

: f | ric the Board dated July 16, 1990 to

f tankered water from C%nadﬂ to
the SCC. No action was taken by t
h Cushman and BEC their elecirical
auﬂont?&d@z 3‘*’} eview pmg 'S5 O m %"9:; p }ec“ Work f‘ma*nwcj on schedule
through the month. The major task completed was connection and mooring in place of
two parallel 20 énch diameter polyethylene pipes from the pu mpmg harge site to the

i

; d minutes and the August Operations Report.
storage 36,885 AF at the end of the month.

September 1980 - Cushman conr ;ecéed the two 20-inch Polyethylene pipe lines from
the pumping barge into the modifi d sh screen af gate No. 5 on 9/14/1580. PG&E had
to make some modifications due to the under voltage and s bweqwm motor

cverheating. Cushman was responsible on a 24/7 basis for respondir ng to alarm
conditions.  Ses item 6 of the &?/3'721390 Board minutes and the August Operations
Report for details. Lake Efej ation was ¢ in storage 34 188 AF atthe
end of the month.

Q)
a
‘u
ey,
o
9.1
ff)
jei
5y
lad

ltem #6
Attachment 3

Dama R



Octiobey 1990 — ?‘he ERPS operated
some | ninor electr .
Gt Ouperations Report for details.

ey

32,608 AF at the end of the month.

Movember 1990 — An update on the
the 11/19/1980 Board minutes for det
he n

projects was presented to the
etails. Lake Elevation was 684 85 f ei water in

storage 31,082 AF at the end f nonth.

December 1980 — The EPS was upc ’a‘ c Cushman sent divers underwater and fo nd
the suction strainers fouled with vegstat s"z, \j\fﬂ::ﬂ he chstruction was cleared fio

rates returmed to normal. Discussion was haid on the schedule for maving the iocc«z;m

>clu
of the EPS pumping barge to deeper water due to the lack of rain. See ltem 5 m" the
12/17/1990 Board minutes for details. Lak»c; Elevation was at 88312 feet, water in
storage 29484 AF at the end of the month.

January 1891 - The Manager reported that the EPS had operated satisfactori ity to date
in January. The estimated msi f@x EPS installation and operation in 961.}? water /ear
was $1.249 M. Phase Il EPS was discussed. See ltem 5 of the 1/21/1991 Boa

»h

aks Elevation was 8821

aat, waler in storage 28, 533 AF tth

3
=
o
A
i
=gy
(o]
<
@
P
LY
=
—

February 1991 ase il extension EPS was dis
Board mi mwﬁs fm et aé%s, Lake tlevation was B81.31 feet, water in storage
at the end of the month.

March 1981 ~ Rainfall had begun in February and continued in March, 13.92 inches for

=he season as of March 18, 1991, The reservoir storage increased by over 2000 AF,
5.68% of full capacity. ?é‘ze EPS had not been required to operate in the month of

: Wtinue to operate in the present location through September

a precautim th Eﬁg contractor has been requested to procesd with Phase 1l

electrical design work

%

The Operations Report for the month 0“@ March

reported 18.6 inches of rain for the month
and 24.28 inches for the seawn w% is ? ‘4 percent of normal. Lake Elevation was
69304 feet, waterin s of the month.
April 1891 — The EPS was on standby status. Operation would continue in this mode
up to June 2, 1891 the end of the original EPS contract with Cushman.
At a Special Board meeting, April 28, 1991 the Board approved the complete
demobilization of the EPS, Lake Elevation was 839.58 feet, water in stsrage 5252 AF
at i <

lftem #6

Attachment 3
Dimmem A



FY 2013-2016
Request

For
Qualifications

Three-Year Professional Services
For

County of Santa Barbara
Public Works Department

ltem #6
Attachment 4
Paae 1



Table of Contents

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 2
OVERVIEW 2
PuBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 3
SUMMARY OF THREE-YEAR SERVICES PROGRAM 4
SuBMITTAL REVIEW PHASES 6

QUALIFICATIONS PROCESS 7
OVERVIEW 7
REQUIREMENTS 8
PLEASE COMPLETE AND SUBMIT THE FOLLOWING: 8
DISQUALIFICATION 10
SUBMITTAL FORMAT REQUIREMENTS 11
MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 12
AGREEMENT STRUCTURE 12

SERVICE GROUP CATEGORIES (SGC) 13
OVERVIEW 13
THREE-YEAR SERVICE PROGRAM CATEGORIES 14
SGC.1: ROADWAY & STRUCTURES ENGINEERING 14
SGC.2: TRANSPORTATION PLANNING & TRAFFIC ENGINEERING 16
SGC.3: WATER RESOURCES ENGINEERING 17
SGC.4: FLooD CONTROL ENGINEERING 18
SGC.5: WATER QUALITY PLANNING AND ENGINEERING 18
SGC.6: RESOURCE RECOVERY AND WASTE MANAGEMENT ENGINEERING 19
SGC.7: CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 21
SGC.8: HAZARDOUS WASTES ASSESSMENT 24
SGC.9: ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 25
SGC.10: SURVEYING AND REAL PROPERTY 28
SGC.11: GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING 30

ltem #6

Table of Contents ¢ Attachment 4
RDana 2




Executive Summary

Overview

The County of Santa Barbara Public Works Department asks for Request for
Qualifications. You will find (11) eleven major areas of services in which we may require
your company’s expertise. Public Works encourages companies with “business centers”
that align with our service categories to apply for those categories.

Public Works does NOT ENCOURAGE teaming of prime consultants with sub-consultants.
However, if a sub-consultant is proposed, you as the prime consultant will have to obtain
pre-approval from the point of contact (POC) from that Service Group Category.

By submitting your Statement of Qualifications your company agrees not to solicit Public
Works employees as potential employees. Doing so will be grounds for automatic
rejection of your Statement of Qualifications. If the Department discovers your company
violated this provision after the selection process has been completed and your
company was awarded an agreement, that agreement could be terminated.

The Public Works Department has scheduled conference meetings to give companies
that are planning to submit a Statement of Qualifications the opportunity to ask
questions regarding this process. These meetings have been scheduled for:

South County - APRIL 23, 2013 FROM 1:00PM TO 3:00PM
Planning Commission Hearing Room - 123 E. Anapamu Street - 15t Floor
Santa Barbara, California

North County -~ APRIL 23, 2013 FROM 9:30AM TO 11:00AM
Public Work Service Center, 620 W. Foster Road
Santa Maria, California

SUBMISSION DEADLINE: MAY 31, 2013 - by 5:00PM

Statement of Qualifications packets are to be submitted to:

County of Santa Barbara
Public Works Department
123 East Anapamu Street
Santa Barbara CA 93101
Attn: Public Works Contract Coordinator

Label Envelope: “Three-year Professional Services, Statement of Quatiﬁcatibns”

ltem #

Attachment 4
Pana R



Public Works Department

Management

Along with the Public Works Director, five (5) executives manage the Public Works
Department. This team is responsible for managing a $140 million dollar annual
budget, funded by several sources: property taxes, state sales taxes, gasoline taxes,
benefit assessment fees, solid waste tipping fees, and development fees.

There are five (B) divisions with approximately 300 employees within the Public Works
Department. The five (5) divisions are organized as shown below,

Public Works Organizational Chart

Contractor Coordination

All questions or inquiries regarding this document or the selection process are to be
directed to:

Ms. Lynn Hogan, Team/Project Leader (805) 568-3128
Santa Barbara County Public Works Department

123 East Anapamu Street

Santa Barbara California 93101

Fax: (805) 568-3019

E-mail: shogan@cosbpw.net

Throughout this document Ms. Hogan will be referred as the Contract Coordinator.

ltem #6

Attachment 4
Parna A



Summary of Three-Year Services Program

Procurement of Consultant Services

Federal, State, and Local laws and regulations require that the Public Works Department
contract via an open, publicly advertised, and fair process. This policy is intended to
streamline the process, while assuring a fair, competitive contracting environment.
Public Works will solicit once every three years to all interested companies desiring to

work with the Department in order to reduce .the cost and staff time for both the
company and Public Works.

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program (DBE)

The County of Santa Barbara is a recipient of federal financial assistance from the U.S.
Department of Transportation (DOT) and as such must comply with all elements of Title
49; Part 26 of the CFR entitled “Participation by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in
Department of Transportation Financial Assistance Programs.” It is the policy of the
County of Santa Barbara to ensure that DBE's as defined in Part 26, have an equal
opportunity to receive and participate in DOT assisted contracts.

The Transportation Engineering Section Manager has been designated as the DBE
Liaison Officer, In that capacity, the Engineering Section Manager is responsible for
implementing all aspects of the Caltrans DBE Program and to comply with all the
prescribed responsibilities detailed in the plan.

The Caltrans Local Assistance Procedure Manual (LAPM) Exhibits 10-1, 10-J, are required
to be included in this RFQ, while Exhibit 10-01 will need to be filled out and submitted
with the Statement of Qualifications (either with a Zero or 100-percent filled in to the
DBE Goal based on the consultant’'s DBE status). Exhibit 10-02 submittal will be
required at time of each proposal. Each of these Exhibits are attached to this document.

For additional assistance on the DBE, please contact Gena Valentine-Felix, Public Works
- Transportation Departmental Assistant at (805) 568-3064.

Three Year Consultants (estimated aggregate agreements of less than
$100,000)

Maximum aggregate total of $500,000 per vendor

The Department publishes a Master Request for Qualifications (MRFQ) for professional
services. Every three years the MRFQ package is available to all existing consultants
within the Public Works database and to any consultant who requests the MRFQ
package. Only those meeting the minimum qualifications will be on the pre-qualified list.

ltem #6
Attachment 4

Dana B



Specialized Services

At times project requirements will dictate the need for a highly specialized service, or
group of services which are not currently or usually available within Public Works or the
Master Service Agreement (MSA) consultant list. In these cases, a focused RFQ would be
drafted with the special requirements and issued to companies (in and outside of Santa
Barbara County) for which specialized services are needed.

Sole Source Consulting

With exclusive licensing arrangements, patented products, State or Federal prerogatives,
one consultant may provide the kind of expertise required for the project. Proposals can
be obtained directly from these types of consultants with proper backup materials to
support such a request. Such requests should have attached a summary review of
existing resources stating that no such expertise is available within existing
Departmental resources, or the pre-qualifying list.

Construction Support Services

This Policy covers construction support services, such as construction inspection,
construction management, construction estimating, and similar services. It is important
to keep in mind that this does not apply to the procurement of construction services as it
relates to actual construction, since those services are covered within the California
Public Contracts Code.

Emergency Consulting

The procedures for emergency consulting are the same as for routine consulting
contracts, with the exception that no notice need be given. The Department can
authorize work to begin absent a written contract and protracted negotiations; as long as
a general price is agreed upon before the work begins. Written documents would follow.

Enroliment Period

This enrollment period covers October 2013 to September 2016. The next open
enroliment will begin in April 2016, Companies sending a Letter of Interest before the
open enrollment period will be entered into the database and will automatically receive
the next Request for Qualifications.

Item #6

Attachment 4
Pare A



Submittal Review Phases

General: All Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) received by the deadline will be

reviewed in the following manner. Please make sure you call the Contract Coordinator if
you have any questions regarding these phases.

First Phase

This phase will consist of checking for compliance with our format. If you have submitted

a S0Q that does not match the required format, it will not be reviewed. The following
items will be checked:

1. Proof of Liability Insurance. If a contract is awarded the company will be required
1o provide General Liability Insurance with an Endorsement naming the County of
Santa Barbara Public Works Department as Additionally Insured, Workers

Compensation Insurance, Automobile Liability insurance, and Professional Liability
Insurance if appropriate.

2. Insurance Limits and Ratings Meet Specifications
3. Valid Professional Licenses
4. Exhibit 10-01: Local Agency Consultant DBE Commitment

Second Phase

All submittals that comply with the required format will be placed into Service Groups
based on the consultant’s identification of which Service Groups they are applying. Each
review group will consist of Public Works employees with expertise in the Service Groups
identified within this MRFQ. Only the top six (6) companies from each Service Group

Category will be selected, if selection is for a sub-category only three (3) companies will
be selected.

Third Phase

The third phase will be to execute a purchasing contract with the selected companies.

ltem #6

Attachment 4
Panes 7



Qualifications Process

Overview

Introduction: In January of 1990, the California Legislature passed Government Code
Sections 4526-4529, the mini-Brooks Act. The mini-Brooks Act mandates the selection
of professional service based on qualifications and professional competence.,

_Qualification Based Selection (QBS) is a very flexible method of selecting professional
services for Public Works projects. It provides a means for Public Works to tailor its
project requirements with your qualifications, giving Public Works the ability to ensure
that the public receives the best available professional for the project while saving
taxpayer's money through a fair and equitable selection process.

By submitting a Statement of Qualifications, your company agrees to the review process
outlined herein and the decisions resulting from this review process. Making a
submission in no way ensures your company will work on Public Works projects. All
documents made part of your submission will become the property of Santa Barbara
County and may be posted on the Public Works Department’s website, unless you deem
otherwise. All decisions of the review committees are final.

Basic Scope of Work: The services anticipated in this MRFQ are general in nature
and not project specific. With the operational diversity of Public Works, there are many
different regulations and requirements to fulfill. Each company is expected to fully
understand and implement the various requirements of each discipline with minimal
assistance from Public Works. The request for project proposals will be specific in nature
and ongoing during the three-year period after this qualification process.

Similar Project Types: The selected company must have demonstrated the ability to
provide quality professional services on-time and within project budgets, with minimal
supervision. Duties would be those consistent with the project types conceived within
the Service Categories. Those tasks might encompass any combination of the following:
project planning, cost control, project scheduling, administration, processing projects
through all required reviews, obtaining required approvals and permits, all phases of
design, preparation of plans, specifications and estimates, coordination with other
agencies County or otherwise, construction contract award, management, inspection,
and the coordination of sub consultants.

Employment of County Staff: When your firm is invited to execute a MSA, you
will be prohibited from making an offer of employment to any person who was involved
in the selection process. If an offer is made to those currently on staff with Public
Works, outside the selection committee, you must first obtain written approval from the
Director of Public Works. Failure to obtain such written approval, prior to executing the
employment agreement, may cause your MSA to be terminated.

ltem #6

Attachment 4
Parna R



Previous County Employees: If you are a previous County employee you must

have been separated from County employment for at least one-year prior to applying for
a MSA.

Pre-Qualifications

General:

The purpose of pre-qualifying service providers is that it saves time and

money; to help in this effort, the County has adopted a Three-Year Professional Services
Policy. In order for the County to determine if your company qualifies, you must complete
and return your Statement of Qualifications in the format and timeframe desired. If you
have any questions, please call the Contract Coordinator.

Requirements

Please complete and submit the following:

-Check if completed Regquirement

1.

a

Provide 1 hard copy and 1 digital PDF file of your Statement of
Qualifications to the Contract Coordinator.

Identify which Service Group Categories your company will be seeking to
apply for. You may apply to as many categories as desired. Your company
MUST be the prime consultant in each of the categories.

Identify your travel time from your offices to both of the Public Works two
locations:

1) 123 East Anapamu Street, Santa Barbara, CA. and
2) 620 West Foster Road, Santa Maria, CA.

0-2 Hours, 2-4 Hours, 4-6 Hours, 6 Hours plus.

List of current and past projects similar to those anticipated by this Request
for Qualifications. Your client list must include: project name, owner(s),
name and telephone number, your primary contact person, contract amount
and whether the contract was completed on-time and within budget.

Indicate on this list, those projects for which your firm held the main
contract.

Identify your Program Manager (prime contact) and other key staff. Include
your “internet” or “e-mail” address if applicable. I|dentify key staff your
company plans to use in each service group category. Your key staff could
be the same for each service group, as long as they hold valid qualifications
in those disciplines. Identify where Manager (prime contact) and key staff
offices are located and the response time to reach our offices from their
primary office. Refer above to requirement 3 when determining response

ltem #6
Attachment 4
Paae O



time to/from Public Works two locations.

6. o Provide a copy of your QA/QC plan with examples of how it works and past
performance.
7. O Complete a Statement of Insurance Coverage certifying that the required

insurance coverage will be obtained by your company and that this coverage
is required prior to signing the Master Service Agreement (MSA). If you fail to
provide this statement, you will not make it past the first round.

8. 0O Indicate that you understand the quality expectation of Public Works.
Indicate any cost saving strategies that have worked for you and other
public agency clients that could work for Public Works.

Proposals for Individual Projects: The requirements for Proposal Submission will
vary depending on the Service Group Category. The individual project Request for

Proposals will provide for clearer guidelines on this issue, These focused RFP’s will be
issued at project time.

Item #6

Attachment 4
Pane 10



Disqualification

General: it is not the goal of the Public Works Department to disqualify any company.
However, in order to manage this program, we need to set minimum requirements, and

it is in successful completion of those requirements that your company becomes “pre-
qualified”.

In the event that your company is disqualified at any stage of this process, you will
receive a detailed review of why your Statement of Qualifications was rejected. We do

this in an effort to help you in future submittals and would appreciate your feedback as
well,

If your submittal was rejected, this will not prohibit you from resubmitting at the next
open enroliment. Your company will automatically receive notice of the next open

enroliment period. Feel free to contact the Contract Coordinator if you have any
guestions or need assistance.

Submittal Review Report: If for some reason your Statement of Qualifications is

returned to you, we will provide a Submittal Review Report, which will help you
understand why your submittal was returned.

This is an important step in helping each of us better serve our clients. in addition, we
would like to know your thoughts on the Three-Year Professional Services Selection
Program and where we might improve our service.

Any comments are welcome, and may be sent to Anna Brown, Administration Office

Professional (805-568-3000) at the same address your Statement of Qualifications was
mailed to.

Item #8

Attachment 4
Pane 11



Submittal Format Requirements

General: Your SOQ is required to follow the format described herein or it will be
rejected. Any document that does not comply with the format will not be reviewed. The
Contract Coordinator will review the general section while the technical evaluator's
review Service Group Category Submittals.

Required Format:

O I. Executive Summary
A. Company's history
O Il. Executive & Project Management
A. Executive Management
B. Project Management
C. Accounting
D. Experience with other agencies

E.

Insurance certificates or statement of certifying you will provide proper

coverage at the time the contract is awarded if your company is selected.

F. Conflicts of Interests, if any, with other clients or County staff.
G. Company QA/QC plan
O lll. Key Staff
A. Organizational chart showing the executive that your team will be

accountable, what work they will perform, and a summary of each person
with their qualifications and the primary office that they will work out of.

4 IV. Similar Projects

A

Size, Scope, and Contacts

O V. Service Groups

A
B.

C.

Indicate the service group(s) in tabbed sections.

Indicate any special knowledge or requirements the service group
may ask for.

Summary of each person with qualifications, if different from
general key staff.

Organization chart showing how your team will work and what executive
they are accountable to.

Item #8

Attachment 4
Paace 12



a Vl. General Technical Approach to Projects

A. Be general at this stage, but convey enough information so we can feel
confident that you understand the area of service and what it requires.

O Vil. Quality Control Plan

Include a discussion of your process for ensuring the quality of the product
delivered to the County.

Master Services Agreement
Overview

The Master Services Agreement (MSA) will allow for individual project Addendum. The
top ranked and qualifying companies will be invited to execute an MSA with a maximum
dollar cap of $100,000 per project. As projects come on-line, and require use of external
resources, a three-year consultant will be selected and requested to submit a focused
project proposal. At this point the project specific Addendum can be written and

executed and the project is underway: saving time and money for both the County and
private sector consultant,

If a project comes up that is over the $100,000 max cap, all firms who submitted RFP's
will be pre-qualified for Board Contracts.

Agreement Structure

General: The form of the Master Service Agreement echoes many service contracts. The
basic provisions cover who is responsible for the various work products, compensation
arrangement for authorizing extra work not included in original scope, terms of the
agreement, conflicts of interest, ownership of data, record keeping and audits,
insurance, etc., are all included within the MSA.

Unique Provisions: We have built-in several provisions in response to our internal
review, public review and comments on our practices by others, which you will be
required to agree with in order to qualify. They are as follows:

Key Staff Changes: You are required to provide us who will be your representative during
the term of the agreement and is vested with the ability to make changes in the
agreement and assist the Contract Coordinator as needed.

Professional Liability Insurance: The County of Santa Barbara, Department of General
Services-Risk Management has an existing policy regarding professional liability
insurance coverage. The following chart has been approved by the Santa Barbara
County Board of Supervisors and General Services-Risk Management and should be
used to determine coverage for both your company and any subcontractors you use.

ltem #6

Attachment 4
Panas 13



Work that does not lead directly to construction may be exempted on a case-by-case
basis.

Minimum Coverage Project Limits (construction value)
$250,000 $0 to $500,000

$500,000 $500,000 to $1,000,000
$1,000,000 $1,000,000 and up

Companies that are selected under the MSA will be required to submit their Professional

Liability Insurance three weeks after receiving their notification letter or your company
will forfeit their contract under the MSA.

Service Group Categories (SGC)

Overview

The Public Works Department through its operating divisions, produces a wide variety of
work, manages a wide variety of programs, projects, and planning efforts. Work requests
are derived from many sources: the public, other divisions, other county departments

and non-county agencies. Some projects are generated out of a maintenance need while
others are new improvements.

The following Service Group Categories (SGC) should serve as a general guide. Reply to
as many SGC's as your company can qualify to provide. Each service group category has
a point of contact that you may contact for any questions on the service group you are

planning to submit your RFQ to. The point of contact (POC) staff name and phone have
been listed.

SGC.1:  Roadway & Structures Engineering
Subcategory 1.1: Hydraulics
Subcategory 1.2: Pavement

Subcategory 1.3: Quality Control/Quality Assurance
POC: Ron Bensel ~ 568-3311

SGC.2:  Transportation Planning & Traffic Engineering
POC: Gary Smart -805-568-3308

SGC.3:  Water Resources Engineering
POC: Matt Naftaly - 805-568-3442

SGC.4:  Flood Control Engineering
POC: Jon Frye - 805-568-3444

SGC.5:  Water Quality Planning and Engineering

item #8

Attachment 4
Pane 14



SGC.6:

SGC.7:

SGC.8:

SGC.9:

SGC.10:

SGC.11:

POC: Joy Hufschmid - 805-568-3373

Resource Recovery and Waste Management Engineering

Subcategory 6.1 - Solid Waste Facilities Design and Permitting Support
Subcategory 6.2 - Landfill Gas System Design and Management
Subcategory 6.3 - Small Project Engineering Support

POC: Imelda Cragin - 805-882-3613

Construction Services
Subcategory 7.1 - Materials & Lab Testing
POC: Bill Tracy ~ 805-681-5694

Hazardous Material Assessment
POC: Mark Zuber - 805-882-3619

Environmental Services-Biological Field Surveys
Subcategory 9.1 - Environmental Document Preparation
Subcategory 9.2 - Biological Services

POC: Charles Elbert - 805-568-3123

Surveying and Real Property Services
Subcategory 10.1 - Aerial Surveying
Subcategory 10.2 - Real Property Services
POC: Aleksandar Jevremovic - 805-568-3020

Geotechnical Engineering
POC: Bill Tracy - 805-681-5694

Three-Year Service Program Categories

SGC.1: Roadway & Structures Engineering

General

1. Project Coordination, your company will assist Public Works as required to fulfill

requirements set forth by appropriate authorities and funding agencies having an
interest in the project.

2. Your company shall abide by all applicable guidelines regarding funding (i.e.,
auditing requirements and payroll affidavits).

3. Generate meeting minutes, schedules, and budgets with updates as required
throughout the project.

Typical Tasks

Road Engineering; Typical road engineering tasks encompass a wide range of activities
and multiple specialties. Road Engineering could be any combination of the following:

ltem #8
Attachment 4
Paae 15



roadway design, structures design, drainage systems design, utility identification and
relocation, independent checks of roadway design and quantities, project budgeting, and
finally project scheduling. Your company's technical and administrative approach should
be consistent with appropriate County, State, and Federal standards.

Structures Engineering: Your Company may be involved in the development of projects
with various types of structures including but not limited to bridges, drainage features,
and earth retaining structures. Your company must be familiar and demonstrate
experience in current County, State, and Federal standards and guidelines and when to
apply each. Your company may also be asked to perform an independent check of
structure plans developed by Santa Barbara County staff. An independent design check
must consist of at least complete calculations with computer analysis to assure
proposed layout, details, structure capacity, and constructability all conform to current
County, State and Federal design standards as well as recommendations in foundation
reports, project reports, environmental documents, and other relevant design standards.

Subcategory 1.1 - Hydraulics

Your company is required to have knowledge and skill in performing hydraulic,
hydrologic, or sediment ftransport analyses and modeling for the design and
maintenance of bridges, culverts, and roadways. Work might involve preparation of the
following documents or reports in accordance with the Caltrans Local Assistance
Procedures Manual: Bridge Design Hydraulic Study, Bridge Location Hydraulic Study,
Floodplain Evaluation Report Summary, Location Hydraulic Study Form, Preliminary
Hydrologic/Hydraulic Review Summary, and related studies. Typical references for this
work would include FHWA Hydraulic Engineering Circular 18, Circular 20, Circular 23,
and California Bank and Shore Protection Rock Slope Protection Design.

Subcategory 1.2 - Pavement

Your company must have the knowledge and experience to perform roadway asphalt
pavement structural section evaluation, and provide design recommendations for proper
application of surface treatment and for surface rehabilitation methods. These methods
may include fog seal, microsurfacing, scrub seal, or asphalt concrete overlay and

material testing. Consultant is to submit written reports and recommendations to Public
Works staff.

Subcategory 1.3 - Quality Control/Quality Assurance

Your company must have knowledge and experience performing quality control/quality
assurance reviews that conform to the Caltrans ready to list guide procedures. This
process may include plan, specification, and estimate (PS&E) comparisons to ensure the
PS&E package is biddable and buildable. Consultant is to submit written reports
documenting comments and responses to comments. Further coordination may be
required on a project by project basis; emphasis will be placed on the current Caltrans
standard plans and specifications.

item #6
Attachment 4

Damna 1R



SGC.2: Transportation Planning & Traffic Engineering

General

Your company should indicate that you hold the experience required to provide services

_in this area, that your company understands County, State, and Federal requirements in
traffic modeling. Indicate your company's experience in transportation planning using
the Caltrans and County design manuals, as well as other related references.

We anticipate our project load to vary with degree and intensity. These projects could be
a result of a proposed development project under permit review by the County of Santa
Barbara, Planning and Development Department. In many cases, our project load is
generated through Public Works projects requiring traffic-engineering services. In these
cases, we have staff available to handle the work, but there are times were our internal
resources peak and staff is not available requiring the services of your company. When
external services are required to meet project specific deadlines, you will receive a

focused project RFP. The focus project RFP will outline all the requirements of the
project.

You will be required to coordinate your work with other agencies. Please indicate in your
Statement of Qualifications your experience with examples of that experience. Such
other agencies could be, Santa Barbara County Associations of Governments (SBCAG),
Planning & Development, State, and local governments in the following areas:

Transportation Planning:
Your Company will assist the Public Works-Transportation Division in the following areas:

Community Traffic Models: Recommend an appropriate transportation simulation model
to produce ten to twenty year forecast reflective of specific land use designations and
their effect on the existing and proposed transportation system of the focus project
planning area. Be responsible for coordinating with SBCAG to identify external trip
making characteristics, including external-external trips, external-internal trips and
internal-external trips relevant to the planning are under study.

Develop a Traffic Analysis Zone system that effectively simulates traffic loading from
various land uses onto the network in the planning area under study. You will be

responsible to meet with SBCAG early in the process to insure compliance with their
requirements.

Prepare an appropriate roadway network for the planning area under study as outlined
in the focus project RFP. The network should be appropriately classified and the same
classification scheme should be used for all study areas within the county. Upon
successful data assembly, develop trip generation rates by trip type. The model should
then be calibrated within reasonable parameters. The results and documentation of the

model calibration shall be presented to the Public Works-Transportation Division for
approval.

item #8
Attachment 4
Paae 17



Model Application: The model will be used to determine the effectiveness of the study

area’s transportation system. The model will be used to generate or update the planning
area's Transportation Improvement Plan.

Evaluate various roadway configurations in the study area to determine which would be
the most effective in terms of accommodating large-scale development (either

residential or commercial). The evaluation should include conclusions and
recommendations.

Conduct detailed analysis of future roadway extensions; determine the regional effect of
at-grade intersections, a full access diamond interchange and other traffic handling
~ solutions. This analysis should include recommendations and conclusions.

Traffic Engineering

Traffic Control Design: Your Company will need to demonstrate qualifications in any of
the following areas:

e Traffic Signal Planning and Design

e Bike Lane Planning and Design

s Intersection/Interchange Planning, Signal & Pavement Marking

e Pedestrian Movement Planning

¢ Traffic Movement/Volume Planning, Analysis and Recommendations

e Traffic Control Planning and Design

¢ Roadway Alignment Analysis, Planning and Design

e Peer Review of Traffic Studies and Designs
Signage & Pavement Delineation Plans: Demonstrate how your company understands

the Caltrans Traffic and Highway Capacity Manuals, as they relate to the signage and
delineation of the roadway.

SGC.3: Water Resources Engineering

Your company may be requested to provide a variety of Water Resource Services
including but not limited to:

1. Preparation of hydrologic reports/investigations and identify issues.
2. Recommendation of water supply options

3. Will be required to interpret and summarize, and/or study hydrologic and hydro-
geologic data

4. Provide technical support as directed by the Department

5. Technical, field, and professional support on issues pertaining to water quality and
water conservation

ltem #8
Attachment 4

Dana 1R



SGC.4 Flood Control Engineering

The selected consultant(s) may be requested to provide a variety of Water Resources
Engineering Services including but not limited to any engineering services related to
drainage and flood control, and as directed by the Department.

Watershed Studies: General watershed studies including various hydrologic and
hydraulic computations using generally accepted engineering methods (including HEC-
HMC, HEC-RAS, SBUH, and other Flood Control District Programs) to determine the
predicted flow, capacity of existing and proposed hydraulic structures and watercourses,
evaluate improvements as directed (Master Drainage Plans), and determine deficiencies
of a system given the capacity desired by the Department.

FEMA-Level Studies: As necessary to accompany the Flood Control District's capital
improvement projects.

Flood Control and Drainage Engineering: General engineering for flood control and
drainage work including preparation of construction drawings in AUTOCAD®™ (or a Flood
Control District approved alternative) and specifications for various drainage and flood
control improvements (including storm drains, channels, basins, etc.), construction
contract specifications, fish passage studies, cost estimates for various project
alternatives, evaluation of various alternatives for flood control maintenance activities,
cost-benefit analysis for various flood control capital Improvements or maintenance

activities, and review of development plans for adequacy and conformance with Flood
‘Control Standards.

Design and Construction Inspection: Engineering design and construction inspection of
capital improvement projects and emergency projects resulting from a flood, fire, or
other disaster requiring timely response to safeguard the public.

SGC.5: Water Quality Planning and Engineering

The selected consultant(s) may be required to provide a variety of water quality planning
and engineering services as directed by the Department. Selected firms need to
demonstrate an understanding of water quality regulations pertinent to Santa Barbara
County, in particular the Clean Water Act and National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (NPDES) Municipal General Permit for storm water discharges. Typical tasks
associated with this category include:

e Engineering studies and modeling related to hydromodification and post

construction regulations.

e Preparation of regulatory-required documents, such as Total Maximum Daily Load
(TMDL) implementation plans.

e Technical review and comment on proposed water quality regulations.
e Planning/development review assistance to ensure NPDES permit compliance.

ltem #8
Attachment 4
Paae 19



e Review and comment on stormwater submittals for land development projects.
e Best Management Practice design and implementation.
e Watershed planning.

o Water quality monitoring planning and implementation.

e Technical assistance as required on issues pertaining to water quality and storm
water management.

SGC.6: Resource Recovery and Waste Managerhent Engineering

General:  Your Company will be required to be knowledgeable in all areas of
engineering associated with Resource Recovery and Waste Management facilities which

includes active and closed landfills, transfer stations, recycling facilities and waste water
treatment plants.

In addition, your company should be able to provide assistance with the environmental
review of Resource Recovery and Waste Management projects. Engineering projects
could include, and are not limited to any or the following:

s Civil Engineering

o Geotechnical Engineering;
s Structural Engineering;

¢ Drainage;

e Construction Services;

e Hydrogeology;

e Environmental, and

e The design of Resource Recovery and Waste Management facilities.

Resource Recovery and Waste Management Engineering Subcategories

Interested companies should specifically state your qualifications and expertise for any
or all of the three Subcategories listed as follows:

Subcategory 6.1 - Solid Waste Facilities Design and Permitting Support

Typical tasks associated with landfills, transfer stations, and recycling facilities projects
may include any of the following:

1. Preparation of regulatory-required documents, such as Joint Technical Documents,
Report of Site Information, preliminary or final closure and post closure
maintenance plans.

2. Preparation of engineering drawings for landfill expansions, landfill closures,

ltem #8

Attachment 4
Pana 20




transfer stations and for recycling facilities.

Coordination with regulatory agencies (e.g. RWQCB, CIWMB, LEA, APCD).

Review and comment on correspondence received from RWQCB, CIWMB, LEA &
APCD.

Review and comment on landfill, transfer station and recycling facility projects
prepared by Public Works Department Staff.

Provide independent review and comment on projects prepared for the Public Works
Department by Consulting Companies.

Provide hydro-geological services for the location, design and construction of
groundwater monitoring, production, injection and/or dewatering wells.

Provide Engineering support for the sighting of new solid waste facilities (e.g.
landfill, transfer station, recycling facility, etc.).

Subcategory 6.2 - Landfill Gas System Design and Management

Typical tasks associated with Landfill Gas Design and Management projects may include
any of the following:

1.

Development of landfill gas system design concepts for active, new and/or closed
landfills.

Preparation of engineering drawings for landfill gas collection systems, landfill gas
cogeneration equipment and/or landfill gas destruction equipment.

Assist with troubleshooting landfill gas collection, cogeneration and destruction
device issues that may develop.

Provide guidance on landfill gas sampling, landfill gas migration and landfill gas
system maintenance.

Coordination with Regulatory Agencies regarding landfill gas permitting issues (e.g.
APCD, LEA, CIWMB, RWQCB)

Review and comment on correspondence received from Regulatory Agencies such
as the APCD, LEA, CIWMB, RWQCB on landfill gas issues.

Review and comment on landfill gas projects prepared by Public Works Department
staff.

Provide independent review and comment on projects prepared for the Public Works
Department by consulting companies with landfill gas expertise.

Subcategory 6.3 - Small Project Engineering Support

Typical tasks associated with Small Project Engineering Support may include any of the
following:

1.

2.

Provide engineering design and plans for various maintenance and repair projects
(e.g. roadway improvements, landfill winter road, drainage improvements).

Provide contract administration for various maintenance and repair projects.

ltem #8
Attachment 4
Paae 21



3. Prepare engineering deliverables such as grading plans, structural evaluation, and
hydraulic calculations.

4. Provide engineering computer drafting assistance (e.g. AutoCAD).

5. Coordinate with Regulatory Agencies for approval of plans, submission of
calculations and compliance with regulatory requirements.

6. Prepare plans and specifications for construction bid packages.
7. Provide contract inspection for various maintenance and repair projects.

8. Review and comment on maintenance and repair projects prepared by Public Works
Department staff.

Geotechnical Engineering: Typical tasks associated with geotechnical engineering are
found within SGC.11: Geotechnical Engineering,.

Environmental Services: Tasks associated with environmental services are found
within SGC.9: Environmental Services.

Construction Services: Typical tasks associated with construction services are found
within SGC.7: Construction Services.

SGC.7: Construction Services

General: The effort of construction will require the orchestrated movement of many

people. Design engineering, construction plans and specifications, and well planned
construction sequence are needed during the construction phase.

It is important to continue the flow of work in an organized thorough fashion. Public
Works projects require the processing of many paper trails; contracts, payment invoices,
reports, meeting minutes, change orders, etc.

The following areas of administrative support for construction activities, indicates the
types of service that are needed within Public Works. Please provide your company’s
qualifications as it relates to the following.

Construction Management: Construction management varies depending upon project
scope and schedule. The function of construction manager entails the accurate
management of activities on the project site at any given time. The project Construction

Manager (CM) works closely with Public Works to insure the project is executed as
planned.

The Records that are kept by the CM become part of the permanent record of Public
Works. If the project is a large one or the funding source requires it, the CM will be full
time on the project site. In other cases, a portion of time will be spent on-site, with

ftem #8

Attachment 4
Pane 29




typical tasks as follows:

1. Manage & monitor work progress and schedule.
2. Manage & monitor record and report contract compliance.

3. Manage & monitor record and report daily activities, such as equipment used,
personnel on site, work being done, weather conditions, etc.

4. Manage & monitor record and report construction related safety issues and
violations.

5. Manage & monitor record and report construction delays, their cause and remedies.
6. Coordinate efforts with Contract Administration.

Construction Administration: Construction Administration is a complex set of tasks
requiring a high level of skill and attention by your company. Because most projects
move very quickly once under construction; your company must not only observe
progress in the field but also be responsive to the continuing flow of inquiries,

submittals, and request for changes and payments that characterize daily construction
activity.

Our projects, of any size or complexity can involve a great deal of paperwork, many
meetings, and frequent travel to the project site. In some cases this travel may also
include trips to places where construction products are being processed, stored,
fabricated or manufactured for the project.

Your company will be responsible to manage any of the following tasks:

Assist in the Bid & Award Phase to insure continuity during construction.
Arrange pre-construction meetings.

Coordination of contractors.

Insure compliance with applicable laws.

Receive, review, route and manage contractor submittals.

Review, understand and implement Agency Policy affecting the project.
Provide construction field observation and materials testing and certification.
Assist with project mobilization efforts as needed.

Review, comment and process payment requests.

Other assignments as required by specific project requirements.
Prepare and issue project Change Orders.

Analyze, process and resolve Contract Claims.

Review Plans and specifications for constructability

O N O © N0 WD

©

Construction Estimating: Project cost estimating is a key task in the overall project
delivery process. Accurate, timely and detailed cost estimates help provide needed
funding information to those who decide whether a project is initiated or not. Your
company needs to demonstrate to Public Works that you hold the needed skills to

ltem #8
Attachment 4
Paae 23



provide estimating services. Many of our projects are funded from State or Federal

sources, Indicate that your company has worked with these types of funding sources and
provide examples where possible.

Construction Inspection: The Construction Inspector will be required to be a registered
Civil Engineer in the State of California. Your company must demonstrate experience
with Caltrans, County, California State Department of Fish & Game and other related
inspection procedures and guidelines. Projects requiring inspection during construction
would consist of any of the following:

1. Technical inspection of roadway construction.

2. Technical inspection of creek maintenance activities.
3. Geotechnical sampling and reporting.
4

Materials testing, sampling, reporting and certification.

Subcategory SGC.7.1: Materials & Lab Testing
Provide Materials and Lab testing in support of construction of Public Works projects.

The following is a list of desired pre-requisites for a Materials and Lab Testing firm:

1. A-Caltrans Certified Lab is preferred, with Caltrans Certified lab technicians per the

County of Santa Barbara Quality Control Plan (QAP) approved by Caltrans (available on
request).

2. Copies of certifications of the Lab and all Certifications of the Lab Technicians should
be submitted with the MSA Proposal.

3. Calibration of Equipment is required per the Quality Assurance Program (available on
request). Provide Calibration certificates with your MSA proposal on all equipment.

4, Firms staffed with a combination of civil engineers and geologists that provide a wide
array of technical knowledge and experience on Public Works type projects.

5. Ability to perform welding inspection. The Department occasionally utilizes ICC
Certified welders to connect metal parts. Successful firms should have access to
certified welding inspectors with experience on Public Works type projects.

Labs are qualified based on several factors, including:

1) Caltrans Certification for materials testing by examination of both personnel and
equipment occurs annually. The firm’s equipment is checked in their lab by Caltrans
certified personnel and their lab technicians are given samples to analyze. The results of
the testing are compared to a known standard.

2) Firms that reside within the County may be given priority to minimize travel time.

3) The firms are staffed by a mixture of civil engineers and geologists that provide a wide
array of technical knowledge and experience in public works projects.

item #8
Attachment 4

Dama VA



SGC.8: Hazardous Wastes Assessment

General: The timely, accurate and effective identification of materials known to be of a
hazardous nature is important to ascertain during the beginning stages of any project.
Professional services to provide this kind of expertise are needed by the county

Your company will need to demonstrate qualifications in the area of assessment,
planning and design as it relates to the identification and removal of hazardous wastes,
Upon completion of a specific assessment document, makes it possible for Public Works
to issue a Request for Proposals focused on its remediation.

It is important for your company to demonstrate your understanding of all relevant laws,
codes, guidelines and requirements of governing agencies having jurisdiction over the
hazardous wastes. Other agencies within the County of Santa Barbara have jurisdiction
over the activities related to removal of hazardous wastes.

It will be the responsibility of your company to find, obtain, understand and implement
the requirements of these agencies.

Environmental Site Assessment: As part of any engineering improvement project,
hazardous wastes may be encountered. It is impossible at this point to determine the

complexity, degree of involvement, type of work or effort required to effectively plan for
the remediation of these wastes.

The scope and nature of this type of work will be defined at the time projects are
assigned, with sufficient detail for your company to adequately respond.

Types of assessment/planning efforts could involve any of the following tasks:
Above Ground Investigations.

Subsurface Investigations.

Site Assessment Plans.

Site Remediation and Subsequent Reporting.
Feasibility Study Reports/Technical work plans
Remediation Action Plans,

Agency Review Processing, Permitting And Notifications.
Meeting Attendance, Meeting Reports.

. Project Estimating, Budgeting, Contract Administration.
10. Project Scheduling.

11. Site Specific Health and Safety Plans.

Typical event encounters would be underground tanks, ACM’s, spills in the road right-of-
way, discovery due to excavations, and similar situations.

O N O oD

Item #8

Attachment 4
Pana 28



Environmental Remediation: At times our projects require environmental remediation

prior to when an improvement project starts. Your companies will needs to demonstrate
expertise is the following areas:

1. Groundwater investigations soil gas investigation and modeling.
RCRA Facility Investigations.

Risk Assessment.

Remedial Design, Feasibility Studies & Technology Screening.
Containment Design.

Field QA/QC.

CERCLARI/FS/RD

Waste Minimization.

© ® N O ok WD

Permit Application Processing.

10. Compliance Audits,

11. Similar tasks not defined here.

12. Apply for and receiving site closer, no further action letters (NFA).

SGC.9: Environmental Services

General: A qualitative description of tasks included in the scope of work for
environmental review and technical support services for the Public Works Department is
provided below. It would be impossible at this juncture to accurately estimate the level of
environmental and technical support services anticipated over the proposed term of this
request. For this reason, your Statement of Qualifications should indicate in a general
nature your company’s qualifications to provide such services.

This Request for Qualifications, solicits consultants with expertise in two environmental
subcategories. Interested companies should identify your qualifications and expertise for
either or both the categories.

Subcategory SGC.9.4: Environmental Document Preparation and Permitting

Typical tasks for their subcategory would include preparation of environmental
documents, preparation of technical studies for environmental issue areas, and

preparation of application packages to other regulatory and permitting agencies as
discussed below.

1. CEQA Expertise

Describe your company's experience with specific applications of CEQA. Indicate
documents your company has prepared for similar projects within Santa Barbara County.
This summary should include the following: 1) a brief description of the projects, 2) type
of CEQA document prepared.

ltem #8
Attachment 4
Paae 26



4. NEPA Expertise

Describe your company's experience with specific applications of NEPA. Indicate
documents your company has prepared for similar projects within Santa Barbara County.

This summary should include the following: 1) a brief description of the projects, 2) type
of NEPA document prepared.

The types of CEQA and NEPA documents you may be asked to prepare include:

Initial Study/Environmental Assessments: Unless a project is determined to be exempt
for CEQA/NEPA review, we will prepare an initial study at the time of project launch as
required by County, state and Federal guidelines.

The initial Study will identify potentially significant, adverse impacts of a proposed
project. Discuss ways to mitigate the significant impacts identified, identify applicable
County policies and determine the type of subsequent environmental review required,
whether that be an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) or Negative Declaration. The

Department will determine whether County staff or an MSA consultant will prepare the
initial study.

Negative Declarations/FONSI: If the project requires a Negative Declaration /FONSI, and
it is .determined that an MSA consultant will do the work, a focused Request for
‘Proposals will be issued. This focused proposal, will detail the scope of work, including
costs and time estimates. The Initial Study will be the one document the consultant is to
use to provide a responsive proposal

Environmental Impact Reports/Statements: [f the project requires an Environmental
Impact Report (EIR), and it is determined that an MSA consultant will do the work, a
focused Request for Proposals will be issued. This focused proposal, will detail the
scope of work, including costs and time estimates. The Initial study will be one
document the consultant is to use to provide a responsive proposal.

5. Issue Area Analysis

If we determine that the environmental document is to be prepared with County staff, we
will determine if your company could help with technical support in issue area analysis.

lssue area expertise to be provided by you, under an MSA could include, but not be
limited to the following:

Geology

Hydrology

Biology

Historical/Cultural Resources

Air Quality

Traffic Agriculture/Land Use
Aesthetics

Noise

Systems Safety/Risk Assessment.

©ONOOEWNE

ltem #8
Attachment 4
Paae 27



If your company holds other areas of expertise, please indicate those as well. If we do
the work without staff as indicted above, and we need your company's expertise on
issue analysis, we will send you a focused RFP, with our Initial Study for your review in
preparation on your proposal. If selected, you will prepare technical issue area analysis
as identified in the focused proposal and Notice to Proceed. You will further be required
to prepare this analysis to satisfy the requirements of county Thresholds Guidelines and
CEQA, including any legislative changes. It will be your responsibility to obtain, maintain
and otherwise make yourself aware of the CEQA changes and requirements. We will not
be held responsible for your failure to do so.

6. Permitting

if the project requires permits from other agencies you may be asked to assist in the
preparation of application packages and acquisition of permits from the agencies listed
below. Please describe you experience working with these agencies.

State Fish & Wildlife Expertise: Describe your company's experience acquiring
streambed alteration agreements from the State of California Department of Fish &
Wildlife. Provide examples of your coordination in the form of permit applications, letters

or related documents that give us an idea of your qualifications to acquire permits in this
area.

Regional Water Quality Control Board Expertise: Describe your company's experience
helping agencies comply with state storm water pollution regulations and acquiring 401
Water Quality Certifications. Provide examples of your coordination in the form of permit
applications, letters or related documents that give us an idea of your qualifications to
acquire permits in this area.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Expertise: Describe your company’s experience with the
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Provide examples of your coordination in the form of
biological assessments, Habitat conservation plans, letters or related documents that
give us an idea of your qualifications to acquire permits in this area

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers: Describe your company's experience obtaining Army
Corps nationwide, regional, and/or individual permits. Provide examples of your
coordination in the form of permit applications, letters or related documents that give us
an idea of your qualifications in this area.

Other Regulatory Agencies: Please describe your company's experience working with
and obtaining permits from the California Coastal Commission, Santa Barbara County

Planning and Development, Santa Barbara Air Pollution Control District, and NOAA
Fisheries.

5. Sub Consultants

If you plan to use sub consultants(s) provide the required information and indicate what

section(s) of the work they will perform and how the county insurance requirements will
be handled.

Item #3
Attachment 4
Paae 28



6. Resource Recovery and Waste Management Facilities

The County operates Tajiguas landfill, several transfer stations, a wastewater treatment
plant and maintains several closed landfills. The county may require assistance with the
preparation of environmental documents for these types of facilities. Companies
wishing to be eligible to prepare documents for these types of facilities must submit a

sample Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for a landfill-permitting project (only submit
one copy).

Subcategory 9.2: Biological Services

Typical tasks associated with this subcategory include:

Field surveys for biological resources (flora and fauna);

Biological assessments;

Mitigation plan development and implementation;

Mitigation monitoring;

Wetlands delineations using Army Corps of Engineers and USFWS methodologies;
Endangered and threatened species surveys, mitigation plan development and
monitoring, and Section 7 and 10 consultations.

ook WhE

Please describe your company's experiences undertaking these biological tasks and
specifically identify staff qualified to complete tasks 5 and 6.

SGC.10: Surveying and Real Property

Surveying is the science of determining the dimensions and shape (or three-dimensional
characteristics) of the earth’s surface by means of measuring lines and angles, and
applying the principles of mathematics. Field surveying locates, establishes, or retraces
property lines, performs geodetic or cadastral surveying and determines information
shown on any map or document prepared in connection with the above activities. Field
surveying can involve staking out the lines and grades needed for construction of
improvements for Public Works or other County Departments. Office surveying activities
include review of subdivision maps, records of surveys, corner records and certificates of
compliance for compliance with state law and local ordinances.

Public Works has a complete Survey Division. When project delivery requirements exceed
the Surveyor Division’s ability to respond, your company will be asked to help. The work
requested could involve any of the following tasks:

Land Surveying: Land surveys or boundary surveys are the function of locating the
property boundaries or right of way of project sites. In addition to on-site fieldwork,
historical research may be required to establish ownership, title and easement restrictions
as well as other constraints placed on the real property. This type of work may also be
referred to as property surveys, boundary surveys, or cadastral surveys.

Topographical Surveying: This type of surveying entails locating objects and measuring
the relief, three-dimensional variations of the earth's surface and/or other topographical
features. Detailed information is obtained pertaining to the elevations as well as to the

Item #8

Attachment 4
Pane 29




locations of man-made features or improvements and natural features. Topographical

maps are prepared to document the survey. This type survey is also referred to as a
preliminary survey.

Route Surveying: Route surveying involves the determination of the relief and locations of
natural and artificial objects along a proposed route for an improvement. Additionally, this
may include the staking of the proposed improvements including clearing, rough grade,
and finish grade stakes (See construction staking below).

Control Surveying: Control surveys, are those made to establish the horizontal and vertical
positions of various points. The points are selected so that they form a net over the project
site under consideration so as to provide a convenient method to tie planned
improvement placement to these points. Methods used will involve the use of GPS, CORS
sites, and differing datum's (NAD27, NAD83, NGVD29, or NAVD88).

Construction Surveying: Construction surveying provides the basis for proper placement of
improvements. This type of surveying is needed at all stages of the construction process in
an effort to insure that the final product meets all the design requirements for placement,
elevation and alignment. Hydrographic Surveying pertains to bodies of water, streams,
and/or marshes. Shorelines are charted, shapes of area beneath the water's surface are
determined and other related information needed relative to navigation, flood control, and
water resource management is obtained.

Subdivision Map Checking: Primarily centered on office activities, this area includes
subdivision map review, review of lot line adjustments or voluntary mergers, and review of
certificates of compliance for compliance with State Law and local ordinances.

Subcategory 10.1: Aerial Surveying

Aerial Surveying: Aerial surveying is used in conjunction with limited land surveying efforts.
Products that may be required include digital Roth-photography, compilation of contours or
physical features, digital terrain models, and various photographic products (Oblique's,
etc.). This area also includes newer technologies such as the use of airborne GPS, LIDAR,
and reflective or absorption technology (radar, infrared, etc.). Firms selected from this
group will be specialized in that their primary business must be to provide aerial surveying
services and products,

Subcategory 10.2: Real Property Services

Real Property Services: The County Surveyor's Office provides real property services to
each of the three operational Divisions within Public Works. These services include
negotiating all aspects of acquiring and disposing of County property interests. Interests
could include easements, fee property, temporary entry permits, licenses or leases.

Real Property Appraisal: This section includes any functions performed by a licensed
appraiser including condemnation proceedings (MAI certification or appropriate
experience is required for higher level activities). The selected firms must be able to
complete appraisals in accordance with the procedures and criteria contained in the
Uniform Appraisal Standards for Federal Land Acquisitions.

ltem #8
Attachment 4
Page 30



SGC.11: Geotechnical Engineering

General: Design of civil engineering projects often requires evaluation of subsurface
conditions, investigation of possible geologic hazards, and development of
recommendations for foundation designs, material requirements, and material qualities.

The evaluation of geotechnical properties typically involve the review of existing
information, field exploration, recommendations for laboratory analytical testing of
materials, geologic and geotechnical evaluation, geotechnical recommendation and
preparation of geotechnical reports. These items will be utilized for the design and
construction of roadways, foundations and other structures

Companies selected to take part in the MSA program must be ready to provide any of
the following services or complete tasks as requested by the Project Engineer. This list in
not intended to be exhaustive, but rather should be a guide to the tasks that would

typically be asked of a consultant selected under this group subcategory for
Geotechnical Engineering.

Subsurface Exploration and Investigation
Reconnaissance Investigations

Soil Borings and Sampling
Geophysical Explorations
Groundwater Investigations

Rock Coring and Classification

Core Penetration

Records and Document Review

o B Al S

Materials Testing

Soil Classification and Laboratory Testing
1. Classifications of soil and rock by the Unified Soil Classification System

2.  Evaluation of Soil Properties, including Shear Strength, Angle of Internal Friction,
Expansion Potential, Compressibility, and Corrosion Potential

The Department of Public Works is involved in the design and construction of a
multitude of structures necessitating foundation design and geotechnical engineering
including roads, bridges, retaining structures, drainage facilities, and other infrastructure
items. As such, we will be seeking a collection of consultants that will be able to supply
experience in a wide assortment of design applications. The following list of tasks
should be considered a general guide to the experience we will be looking for collectively

Item #8
Attachment 4
Pane 31




from the consultants selected. Highlighting the areas that you have the greatest
experience and knowledge about as a company and with current staff will be helpful in
evaluating for this MSA selection process.

Typical Tasks:

Project Planning
Geologic Mapping
Geotechnical and Geophysical Exploration

Classification and Description of Physical Properties of Materials
Rock Mechanics

Foundation Type Selection

Settlement Estimation

Embedment Length and size of Foundation Elements
Lateral Load Capacity

Earthwork Requirements

Slope Stability Analysis

Design Criteria for Static and Dynamic Loading
Seismic Design and Earthquake Analysis

Geologic Hazard Evaluation

Soil Improvement

Groundwater Control

Surface Water and Drainage Control

Preparation of Material Reports, per Caltrans California Test 130

Preparation of Foundation Reports prepared per County, State and Federal
guidelines and requirements and stamped & signed by a Geotechnical
Engineer licensed in the State of California.

ltem #d
Attachment 4
Page 32



033uMm
AUF UOSIA
SWIBISAS _IYN soqe)
URpiiM SpIOA RUDY, Buzsos
syn 48y 30
Bujumy, seusasg uesey
ge siepalein dyped $8d Ll te )
YAH HaH fiH WZHY
3055y 1 UBLOD HH WZHD Meys gl
sIuwenAgosn 2035Y 7§ BjIAY vonipg

waAug 2

y WMy 4 sproy feopnp Auadoad jeay 1 Supsa) sjeen 34 UOHINASUOY
1005 TIT9S s Te1098 g 01095 1695 50095 80095 TL95 10095
gnoig axejem,
SN
0I3uM
s128poy poom
vepiim
0D3¥M Y] ey,
suo swalsAg Jatem $34d
SHM “epHitM SNVIW-INING
Jutual RPN SWRYNIUOT ISBM toyainnegoN
Buzs)s  dnoIgacefieAy  SUODWIBISAG IdleM sewloy] yew
UM et} YIzp eay dnoig adeem voR
SIIBISAS J3NeA 3ug suod SjIOYAN 494 SHN YAH
FIEPEMA SNW esany I enay dng
$8d YOH  JOYSIN BBHON 484 S13M01d
yesey uesed SN SNIN BUOIIIUIOTD
$3a5 forg patjisionqg jepuaniulALl 39 ¥s53 39 EWQD
EWOD V53 1@png o13n3 |edusg
uguue) suaydasg ppiueq EWOD dioag supny
jeduag RYS-IED HH WZHD EWOD Bu3 suwsy pojel0ssy

poddng udisagwashs  voddng Jupyuiag Suz 91eM PIOS Auenp aem 3 oauidug y sagnesphy Su3 anpnng g speoy
Bu3 fold flews sen [pue} jonuOI pOOL]  sennOsIYINteM) g Jupuueid suel)

£9395 9395 1908 S0Ds 50095 PO095 £0098 0I9S £L095 1295 Y398 0095

Attachment 5

ltem #6
Paae 1



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: Qctober 28, 2013

Submitted by: : Operations Division

Approved by: Randall Ward

SUBJECT: Arroyo Paredon Creek and Foothill Road (Hwy 192) — Potholing Project to Locate
the South Coast Conduit

SUMMARY:

CalTrans intends to replace the Foothill Road (Hwy 192) Bridge where it crosses Arroyo Paredon Creek,
near Carpinteria. Under the current bridge is a concrete apron that protects the bridge foundations that
serves as a nick point in the stream aggrading sediments upstream. The old bridge and concrete apron
will all be removed and replaced with a new bridge that will completely span the bank-full-width of the
creek. The National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) requires that the CalTrans mitigate the current fish
passage impediment by lowering the upstream stream elevation to allow juvenile and adult steelhead
passage. The South Coast Conduit (SCC) crosses the creek approximately 20 yards upstream of the
bridge. The exact horizontal and vertical location of the SCC is needed by CalTrans engineers to be able
to furhter the project designs. COMB knows the approximate horizontal (within 20 feet where it crosses
the creek) and vertical (within 15 feet of the surface) location of the pipe. The SCC needs to be potholed
where it crosses Arroyo Paredon Creek north of Foothill Road (Hwy 192).

Due to administrative and contractual difficulties, CalTrans has solicited COMB's collaboration to conduct
the required potholing effort. CalTrans will fully reimburse COMB for the project as well as indemnify
COMB for the project. CalTrans owns an easement in fee from Foothill Road north to beyond the SCC
where it crosses the creek. A letter of concurrence from Natasha Lohmus, CDFW Streambed Alteration
Permit Coordinator, has been obtained. The streambed is dry and the project needs to be completed as
soon as possible before the rainy season and live stream condition.

Project Description: An excavator will be walked into the creek from the northwest side of Foothill Road
and Arroyo Paredon Creek utilizing the CalTrans easement. A trench will be dug in the middie of the
stream until the SCC is located. The potholing effort is expected to take one to two days depending on
the extent of the project. Once the SCC is located, it will be surveyed to record its exact location. Then
the pipe will be covered with a minimum of two feet of sand and the trench backfilled with native
streambed material. The streambed and banks will be restored to pre-project elevations and
configuration.

Contractor: Peter Lapidus Construction (PLC). See Exhibit 1 — Non-Competitively Bid Contract
Justification.

CalTrans Oversight: Robert Davis, Chuck Cesena, and Amy Donatello.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
A quote for the project was received from PLC for $10,000 (See Exhibit 2). If the site where the potholing
will take place needs to be dewatered or if the trenching is more extensive than thought, the effort will

ltem #7

Page 1




cost more. COMB staff recommends capping the cost of the project at $15,000. CalTrans has agreed to
fully reimburse COMB for the project and has encumbered the funds. The administrative process to
obtain reimbursement will begin to prior to construction to expedite the process.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

COMB legal counsel has reviewed and approved the project provided CalTrans indemnifies COMB for
the project.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
All permits have been obtained and are being followed.

COMMITTEE STATUS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Action Item 7: Authorizing the General Manager to execute a contract with PLC to pothole the SCC where
it crosses Arroyo. The contract should not exceed $15,000.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:
1. Non-Competitively Bid Contract Justification for PLC.

2. PLC quote for the project.

ltem #7

Page 2




Arroyo Paredon Creek and Foothill Road (Hwy 192)
Potholing Project to Locate the south Coast Conduit

Non-Competitively Bid (NCB) Contract Justification
Corrective Action Plan

To: Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board

From: COMB Operations Division

Contract: Pothole the South Coast Conduit (SCC) where it crosses Arroyo Paredon Creek
near the City of Carpinteria; a collaborative effort with CalTrans.

Complete responses must be provided for all of the following questions:

A. Factors of Consideration
1. Why is the submission of a NCB necessary and what are the determining factors
that caused the problem?
The project needs to be done quickly by a contractor that is recognized by
California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) for their expertise in
streambed work in a creek that has potential for having endangered species.

Factors determining that conclusion are as follows:

Arroyo Paredon Creek is dry at the moment but winter rains are approaching
and the potholing process needs to happen as soon as possible to not delay
CalTran’s design effort for their bridge replacement project.

CDFW has requested using a contractor that has expertise in stream restoration.
They have suggested using Peter Lapidus Construction (PLC).

PLC knows the location and landowner that will facilitate the project.

Given the short duration of the project, COFW suggested contractor, and
contractor availability, PLC has been selected for the job.

2. What are the consequences of not having this NCB approved?

COMB would have to go out for competitive bid which requires a
comprehensive Bid Packet, posting of the project, and 3-4 weeks to receive
bids, make a selection and award a contract. This timetable would prohibit
completing the project and obtaining the needed data prior to arrival of the wet
season, and would greatly delay CalTrans’ design process.

3. How will your agency ensure adequate planning to prevent submittal of NCB’s
Sfor goods or services that should have been competitively bid?

COMB will work on getting this project done earlier in the dry season to allow
for adequate time to competitively bid the project.

B. Price Analysis
1. How was the price offered determined to be fair and reasonable?

COMB

Page 1

ltem #7
Page 3



e COMB’s experience with this type of work, the expertise required, and the
equipment needed suggest the price point on this project is acceptable.

2. Describe any cost savings realized or costs avoided by acquiring the
goods/services from this supplier.

e PLC’s business location is within a mile of the project which reduces
mobilization costs.

e Given PLC’s expertise, less oversight will be needed although COMB and
CalTrans staff will be on site throughout the project.

COMB Page 2

ltem #7
Page 4



Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc.
Lic. #773908
1975 Cravens Lane
Carpinteria, CA 93013
Phone/Fax (805) 745-1447/(805) 745-5957
Cellular (805) 280-2186
Peter(@lapidusconstruction.com

Proposal
For: COMB
Date: 10-21-13

Location: Arroyo Paredon Creek & Highway 192

Description:
Provide personnel & equipment to locate water main in creek channel.
Conditions:

e COMB to provide location of pipe per Dig Alert call in by PLC.
Pipe not to be deeper than 10’ below present grade.
Rock clause, If during excavation large boulders not removable with ordinary
equipment are encountered requiring any type of breaking equipment or
specialized equipment for removal the cost associated with this work including
standby of all equipment & labor will be charged as extra work.

e In the event dewatering is required this will be extra work.

¢ Ifsurvey is required beyond PLC shooting the grade of the pipe in relation to a
provided bench mark this is not included.

o No erosion control or revegetation is included.

e It is understood that due to the fact that COMB does not have a firm location of
the pipe or it’s condition that there is the possibility the pipe could be damaged
during this work. Any work to repair the pipe due to damage caused during
potholing though unlikely will be extra work.

Cost $10,000

ftem #7
Page 5



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: October 28, 2013

Submitted by: . Tim Robinson

Approved by: Randall Ward

SUBJECT: Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Fish Passage Improvement Project, Update

SUMMARY:

Project Description: A 60-foot prefabricated bottomless arched culvert with four wing walls and one
rock riffle for grade-control are planned to replace the current concrete low flow crossing at Quiota Creek
Crossing 1. The project will remove a fish passage barrier and open up unimpeded juvenile and adult fish
passage for the endangered southern steelhead to NMFS designated critical habitat upstream. The

project will also improve road safety and accessibility for the landowners and the public along Refugio
road.

Project Location: The nearest town is Santa Ynez. Quiota Creek Crossing 1 is located off of Hwy 246
via Refugio Road 4 miles south of Hwy 246. The road is closed at the project site.

Contractor: Peter Lapidus Construction (PLC).

Design Engineer: Michael Garello, HDR Fisheries Design Center.

Resident Engineer: Tom Evans, Goleta Water District in collaboration with COMB.
County Engineers: Dave Luis, Eric Pearson, Bert Johnson, and Jemmi Irabon.

Project Status and Timetable (as of the Board meeting date):

Status Time
‘Notice to Proceed , 9/27/2013
Construction start , . 10/8/2013
.Refugio Road closure ‘ - 10/8/2013
Contract Time (approximate to complete all work) 2 months
Completion Date - 121172013
Number of construction work days (WD*) (expected) 38
Elapsed Time (WD) | .15
Remaining Time (WDs to complete all work) , 23
Time Elapsed to Date (%) 39%

*Working days as of the COMB Board meeting.

Work Performed to Date: PLC completed all clearing and grubbing, bridge foundation excavation,
forming and pouring the bridge foundation, installed the arch-bridge system, construction the one rock

ltem #8

Page 1




riffle and half of the rock slope protection. ConTech fabricated the arch-bridge system at Bethlehem
Construction in Shafter CA, delivered the bridge on-time and facilitated the installation. COMB and
County engineers have supervised and approved all phases of the construction. Construction photos
(Figures 1-8) are presented below as Exhibits; bridge installation will be in the November Board packet.

Work Projected for Next Month: Complete all streambed construction and get out of the stream as
soon as possible. Back fill the arch-bridge and wingwalls, install the road base and road shoulders, install
the guardrails and bridge-rails, pave and strip the road, and install all reflectors. Re-vegetate the site

which inciudes hydro-mulching/seeding and planting all mitigated trees (approximately 20).

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

A summary of the revenues, estimated costs and expenses to date are as follows:

Amount
Revenues: o
CDFW grant $521,141
"WCB grant ; $150,000
COMB construction match '$50,000
COMB operations match ; $48,859
Total: $770,000
‘Estimated Costs: ‘
COMB operations match ‘ $32,631
Engineering owersight - Resident Engineer, estimated $16,228
Engineering oversight - bridge fabrication, estimated $25,000
Construction Contractor amount . $537,235
‘Contech prefabricated arch-bridge system L $179,978
Total: _ $791,072
Construction: : , , SR ,
Construction Contract (PLC) + Match (COMB): $611,094
ConTech Contract Amount: - $179,978
Approved Change Orders: , , ~, $0
Adjusted Construction Contract Amount: - $791,072
Total Expenditures to Date*: ‘ ‘ FYi4 FY13
ConTech - initial bridge deposit: $56,117
~ Prober Land Suneying: $1,904
~ Ken Knight - arborist senices: $1,250
County Encroachment Permit initial fee:  $19,445  $5,800
RWQCB 401 Permit: $203  $944
CDFW 1600 Permit: $4,483

Total Paid:

iBa!ance to Finiéh‘k, Pms Rétentioh:
% Spent of Estimated Costs:

$83,401 $6,744

$707,671

*As on COMB Board meeting.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

11%.

COMB legal counsel has reviewed and approved the project.

ltem #8

Page 2




ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
All permits have been obtained and are being followed.

COMMITTEE STATUS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
N/A

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Construction photos:

Figure 2: Demolition and removal of the low flow crossing.

ltem #8

Page 3




<
Tt e

25
a5

ffoundation preparation, rebar plcement and pouring

igure 3: Bridge footing

Figure 4: Foting/founations ready for bridge installation.

ltem #8

Page 4




ltem #8

Page 56




Figure 6: Arch-bridge system prefabrication at Bethiehem Construction in Shafter, CA.

ltem #8

Page 6




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM
Date: October 28, 2013
Submitted by: Tim Robinson and Scott

Volan

Approved by: Randy Ward

SUBJECT: Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program

SUMMARY:

This oak tree memorandum reflects maintenance completed since the beginning of this Fiscal Year
(7/1713); tasks completed in June (2013) were included for reference (Table 1). Labor and expenses for
the entire fiscal year (July 2013 - June 2014) as well as water usage will be tracked separately but not
reported as recommended by the COMB Board ad hoc Oak Tree Program Committee. COMB staff
continues to rely on the Fisheries Division seasonal employees to conduct the majority of oak tree work in
the field. Recent activity towards the end of September and into October has included irrigation of Year 3
through Year 6 oak trees, as well as mulching all year classes of oaks depending on site specific needs.
Mulch delivered in September will continue to be spread out on trees over the course of the next few
months.

Table 1: Cachuma Oak Tree Program completed tasks since 7/1/13; June tasks were included for

reference.
‘ Jun 2013 Jui 2013 Aug 2013 : Sep 2013 Oct 2013 :
| Year 6 Oaks (2010-2011) | Cage maintenance Irrigated Cage maintenance  Cage maintenance . lrrigated
: _ lmigated  Handweeded Road maintenance Mulching
Year50aks (2009-2010) Irrigated Irrigated  Cagemaintenance lrigated
: i . Irigated  Mulching.
Mulching :

Year4Oaks (2008-2009) lrrigated . Cagemaintenance  lrriated*

: ‘ ' Irrigated* | Mulching
: : Muiching
 Year30aks(2007-2008) Irigated o Cage maintenance | lIrrigated”
‘ | | _ Irrigated* __Muiching
: . } Mulching ‘
| Year20aks (2006-2007) Irrigated  lrrigated* | Irrigated* | Cage maintenance
? f ' Cage maintenance | Mulching
z ~ ~ ' Road maintenance | .,
| Year10Oaks(2005-2006)  Irrigated lrigated*  lrigated* Cagemaintenance

‘ ~ _ Cagemaintenance Mulching

i ] ’ Road maintenance
*Valley oaks and trees under 4'in height ‘

ltem #9

Page 1




FINANCIAL IMPACT:
Tracked but not included.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:
N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
For Board information only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

ltem #9

Page 2




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: QOctober 28, 2013
TG Board of Directors
FROM: Randall Ward, General Manager
RE: OPERATIONS REPORT

Engineering

Alr Valve Replacement

Some of the air valves structures in the Montecito Reach that are susceptible to rainwater
intrusion are being rehabilitated and relocated above ground to comply with Title 22, California
Code of Regulations, §64776. The project consists of: design & drawings, AVAR and blow-off
Implementation plan, bid documents, and required permits (USBR and National Pollution
Discharge Elimination System-NPDES). The replacement of these valves, a Category 1 USBR
Recommendation, is included in the 2013-14 capital improvement plan. COMB retained an
engineer to assist in engineering design and bid package development.

Four air valves, and five blow-offs in the Montecito Reach have been designed and drawings
are ready to submit to the USER for their approval. Bid documents will be ready this month.
COMB staff has been working on AVAR/blow-off implementation plans including: pre-shutdown,
dewatering the SCC, de-chlorination, removal and replacement of AVAR/ blow-off valves and
refilling the SCC. COMB staff is working on documents in order to get an NPDES permit this
month. This project will require a coordinated effort involving the impacted Member Units. Karl
Meier of Montecito Water District has been assisting in design review.

Cperations

To ensure reliability, the Operation and Maintenance staff performs routine maintenance on
COMB’s Distribution and Storage System. Staff continually works to improve the system as well
as making sure any deficiencies are addressed.

Lake Cachuma Operations

The total flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for August was 3,461.4 acre-fest for
an average daily flow of 115.38 acre-fest. The lake elevation was 713.73 feet at the beginning
of the month and 710.13 feet at the end. The storage change decreased 6,789 acre-feet. CCWA
8922 1 acre-fest water was wheeled through to Cachuma Project facilities.

ftem 10
Page 1



=

he Ortega Control

velde

¥

Y

s
e

tation. A certifie

S

nere we

{

+
|8

irmed tha

Son

W
3

he
2

ound on ¢

£
i
i

on Mo, 2013-2-P).

da

tem 10

Page 2



Operations staff cleansd out tumbleweads
and other debris from the upstream side of
the spillw say stilling basin to pravent c%ogg”&g
of ihe entrance (USBR Hes«o mmendation No.
3-3-E}. Staff cleared and cleanad the
ck vegeatation downstream of the spillway
tilling basin (USER Recommendation No.

COMB Staff continues to perform these duties as outlined:
e Weekly Safety Meeting
s Rodent Bait
s Weed Abatements ( All sites)
= Toe Drain and Piezometer reads at Ortega (L23)
s Dam inspection and reports (All Reservoirs)
= Cachuma Lake water sampling quarierly
= Watering Oak trees behind Lauro Reservoir.
= Servicing ground equipment
»  Structure maintenancs
s Pesticide reporiing o County of Santa Barbara

COMB Crew performed other activities such as
s Ball valve semi-annual exercise aé Cée Anne Dam
= Removal and upgrade of the under drain system at Ortega Control Station.
s Repaired Drain way at Carpentaria Ressarvoir.
= Lubricated the Jet flow valve at the North Portal.

ltem 10
Page 3



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 28, 2013

TO: Randy Ward, General Manager

FROM: Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager
RE: MONTHLY FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT

In compliance with the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the
2004 Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the
2000 Revised Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts
routine monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River
(LSYR) below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS since the last
COMB Board meeting that has been broken out by categories.

LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements

Thermograph Network:

The thermograph network is deployed at the beginning of April and picked up at the end of
December to record water temperatures at all designated locations within the LSYR mainstem and
several tributaries. All thermographs have been deployed in the LSYR mainstem and its tributaries
for the dry season. Thermographs are downloaded monthly and the results are summarized in the
Annual Monitoring Report.

Lake Profiles:

Lake Cachuma water quality measurements (temperature, dissolved oxygen concentration and
total dissolved solids) at one meter intervals from the surface to the bottom of the lake (Lake
Profile) are taken once a month from April through December at the Hilton Creek Watering System
(HCWS) intake barge. This is considered to be at or near the deepest point in the lake and allows
for monitoring of lake stratification, water quality conditions at the intake level for the HCWS and
lake-turnoff.

Snorkel Surveys:

Snorkel surveys are conducted at the end of the spring, summer and fall each year. The spring
survey was completed in June 2013 and the summer survey was completed in September 2013.
The full results will be presented in the Annual Monitoring Report. The fall survey will be conducted
in October and November of this year. Snorkel surveys are being conducted in association with the
required monitoring for WR 89-18 releases.

Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:

COMB staff, with guidance from the hired professional arborist, continues to implement the
Program and have successfully conducted all management actions as required. An update of the
project is provided in a separate Board memo.

Tributary Project Updates
Quiota Creek Crossing 1: Project construction began on 10/8/13. The contractor completed
the foundations for the bridge on schedule and the prefabricated ConTech bridge system was
installed on 10/24/13. See the specific Board memo for details.

Item #11
Page 1



Quiota Creek Crossing 0: No further progress has been made.
Quiota Creek Crossing 8: No further progress has been made.

Rancho Salsipuedes Cattle Exclusionary Fencing and Off-Channel Watering: No further
progress has been made.

Salsipuedes Creek — Jalama Road Fish Ladder: No further progress has been made.

Surcharge Water Accounting

The following table summarizes the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts at the end of last month (Table 1). All numbers come from Reclamation’s Daily
Operations Report. The start time for the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the
last day of full surcharge. As of May 2012, all of the Fish Rearing account waters have been used
and we are now using Project Yield to meet BO target flows. A WR 89-18 release began on
7/15/13 at 8:15 AM; during these releases, no Fish Rearing releases are debited as WR 89-18
releases exceed required target flows. Subtracted from the Project Yield total was the Adaptive
Management Account (AMA) release of 35 acre-feet in October 2012 that was called for by the
Adaptive Management Committee (AMC). A second AMA release was called for by the AMC and
began in June of 2013 that ran until the beginning of the WR 89-18 releases; the release amounts
will be reflected in next month's Fisheries Report once Reclamation determines the amount of AMA
water used.

Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting and use of Project Yield.

Accounts* Allocation  Amount Used** Amount Remaining

Units: (acre-feet)  (acre-feet) (acre-feet)
FishPassage 3200 0 3200
iAdaptlve Management 500 8 465
_ FishRearing™ 5242 5242 0
Project Yield 8,121 ‘
Total: 8,942 13,398 3,665

* Originally was 9,200 and as of 2008 it is 8,942.

** Values as of 9/30/ 13.

S This water is for meetmg requn‘ed target ﬂows Thls is not an ofﬁc:al account
and is what remains after subtracting the other two accounts.

Reporting / Outreach / Training

Reporting: The 2011 Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) has been submitted to Reclamation. Staff
continues to work on the 2012 Annual Monitoring Report that will be sent to the Science Review
Team upon receiving comments from Reclamation on the 2011 AMR.

Outreach and Training: Staff continues to work with Quiota Creek watershed landowners,
interested parties within the Santa Ynez Valley and the County on a variety of fisheries related
issues. Staff gave a lecture on 10/9/13 at California State University Channel Island on Land Use
Planning and Fisheries Management.

Consultant Activity Summary:

HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Design work for Quiota Creek Crossings 0+1.

ltem #11
Page 2



Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) — Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.

CardnoENTRIX (Jean Baldrige) — BO compliance tasks and support.

item #11
Page 3



HITMLA ¢ L (D MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2013
LATERATLY ACREFEETILATERELD] ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED ISTATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER BDISTRICT COLETA WATER BISTRICT
Ortega South Flow 497.15 18+62 G. WEST 23846
Asegra Road {137y 178400 Corona Del Mar FULUTER Plant 950.92
Lambert Road {8723 1122420 STOW RANCH 0.03
Toro Canvon (8.53) Bishop Ranch (Wynmark)(Water Rights) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) (Warren Act Contract) 0.060
Morshart (WP {Warren Act Contiact) 0.00
GWD SWP CREDIT (Warren Act Contract) {207.00)
01 892.41
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICY
260+75 BARKERPASS 11845
386465 MWD YARD 100.45
487+G7 VALLEY CLUB 9.55
499465 E. VALLEY-ROMERG PUMP 297.60
399+27 TORO CANYON 9.53
510495 ORTEGA CONTROL 27.38
510495 MWD PUMP (8WD) 22.22
326+43 ASEGRA RD 1.37
355+80 CO.YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 8.72
MWD SWE CREDIT (Warren Act Contrach) {525.00)
TOTAL 7025
CITY OF 5ANTA BARBAKRA
CATER INFLOW 2592738
" SO, FLOW {1,343.08)
Giibralter PENSTOCK {63.34)
Sheffield SHEF LIFT 25871
STANWOOD MTR TO 8CC-credit 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual {(SWPY Warren Act) (9178
TOTAL 1,352.70
5 Y RIVER WIRCON DIST, 158
COUNTY PARK, ETC 16.3%
TOTA 10.39
BREEAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
STATE WTR CRD (530.003 |STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 922.00
TOTAL 42754 STATE WATERTO SOUTH COAST (including from storage) 963.78)
Note: BIsHUOP KANCH DIVERSION V.U
COMB meter reads were taken on 9/30/2013 METERED DIVERSION 2,753.28

femritt2a

Page 1



12-13 ENTITLEMENT
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
? USE REPORT

(%%5 »%{’%23 THE WATER YEAR”

1O DA

TR

MONTH ¥TD
TOTAL TOTAL
WATER PRODUCTION:
achuma Lake {Tec. Diversion) 3461 31,039
Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 227 1,762
Glen Anne Reservoir iy G
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 9 78
State Water Diversion Credit 922 1,972
Bishop Ranch Diversion ¢ 106
Meter Reads 2,753 28,666
So. Coast Storage gain/{loss) 3y 10
Total Production 3,697 32,876
Total Deliveries 3,673 31,747
Unaccounted-for 24 1,129
% Unaccounted-for 0.66% 3.43%
GWD SBOITY MWD CVWD SYRWOCD TOTAL
WATER USE: LD, #1
M& G500 1,353 62 218 9 2,241
Agricultural 293 8 210 51t
TOTAL FOR MONTH 392 1,383 7 48 5 2,752
Same Mofprev. vr 1,193 1,297 461 355 13 3,319
A&l Yr to date 8,033 11,232 3,410 1,976 75 24,725
Ag Yrio date 2,705 0 493 1,912 g 5,112
TOTALYTD 18,737 11,232 3,908 3,888 75 29,837
USAGE % YTD 98.0% 80.5% 83.3% 95.6% 13.6% 87.4%
revious Year/¥TD 11,991 9,541 3610 3,447 86 28,569
Evaporation it G Y ¢ ¢ ¢
Evaporation, YTD 6 123 1z 12 ¢ 153
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 879 J715 1,099 931 3 8,627
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 i v 0
Surplug™ 4] ¢ ¢ 0 0 0
State Water Exchange” 759 41 269 333 104) 0
Transfers/Adjustment * 0 4] (18 0 0 (18)
Passthrough H20%* 0 0 O 4 0 4
TOTAL AVAILARBLE 10,960 14,033 4,701 4,079 550 34,323
BEMAINING BALANCE 216 2,678 784 179 478 4,333
#% City is operating under pass through mode declared Novembsr 2008.
tate Waler Deliveries for September to Lake Cachuma were; MWD 525 AF; VWD 50 AF
GWD 207 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of 8.8, 0 AF; and LaCumbre 50 AF; (Ratheon 0 AF).
A Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 1638 AF; MWD received 225 AF;
City of S8 recelved 0 AF; and CYWD recsived 75 AF from 1D#1 In September 2013,
¥ Adi to meter reads - MWD Valisy Club - WY2013
ltem #12a

Page 2




TLOL

A 291 0 F3 0 [
zEE 125 Iy z 0 0 ]
125 928 26 z 0 0 o
givs 2L01 [ 2 4] I B4
£0L1 gLzt 2Ly 4 o i &
ISVE 0s¥L 504 Z ¢ ¥ @«
$HGT 0691 e Z 0 0 =
0e8e a081 2201 Z a i
FAR: 1A 52O ¥O7 ¢ €02 ey
g k=38 gzl % 1] [A% sac
OwEY Zi8l QEOL 274 4] GiE AON
oyar 151 vy 208 g 209 fale?
el ko [kigg | oy PR 210 LIUOW
SHONYIVE DNINVIEY
&l v Ly (221} L) 0 0
Gi ¥E by gz} R FAN ] ]
49 £E £ 0 0 0 4
¥E Li L1 0 M 0 o
x4 it bt 0 0 o 0
&z zZi bl 0 o 0 o
1 i i ] 0 ¢] 4]
0 0 0 GLi- 6L1
G g 0 Gi 74
o 0 I} 62~ 514
Q g 0 FANS Lk
1z Zh g1 0 0 . L a8
8187 ong's £10'1 L£6 LEB ! 1By 19N By e
jioL oY g oy 2 ElL FINAIHOS LNIHEND HALVM 3OVHOLS
SNOISIATY ONY 2NAEHDS SHOISIAGEY ONY 3INGEHMDE SHOISHIANDD .
5982 Gy A Zyy A4 L£6 0Z8 i1 aag'e ZLaL EHIRY LE6 £L8e e
4y 1] %4 a1z 0 0 0 0 0 BE¥ 91z
iy eLz 197 Y 0 0 0 3 iy La7
755 LLT L8 0 1] 0 0 0 fasY GLZ
61e 851 08t 4] 4] 0 i 0 gLe 0L
98y ave o 0 0 0 ¢ G8¥ felora
nay ove 0Lz 0 0 0 0 4 ¥
pge 142 o7 AN 0 0 5 & 052 A
04 ¥ g £8 8L 20g i 4% GEL
0 G 1] P& 74 0€L b ;144 Gl
¥} o ¢ £ [itd %4 i e
4 { G 2194 FAS* £ 4 187
[ 0 4] aLL ivL £2E A 2tz Les gigg
ey by a0 By 8N 181G 1 A deAz {8101 iby IBOA SO JEBA WBLND Lo
jalaidy UONEs0lY | 10080y 1BaRaioy JerokiRn  anpaung
LRENETLILNG LNEHEND OL SHINYIVE MEAOAURYD OL : QESN HELYM TIVLOL panoiddy
OEsUYHS GESN HILYM CQEOUVHD GE80 HELYA )
SHine/s we's Ag polepdn 3seT
JOLIESI SSIBAN kmwwm‘/ mﬁaﬁmnﬁﬂww :ﬁmEm jal:iiitivg]

SLOGIE 101 ZLA/0L BB JOBNUOD
ZO9LHELE LOVEINGD » LOErOud YIRNHOVL

CHSN MILYM S0 AUVIINNG

Page 3



Page 4

@z WLOL
a1g g O ¢ 5] ©
giy $ay 0 0 0 o~
] EL 0 0 a ﬁ
o¥oL ogrl 0 0 0
291 vEZE 9 ] o &
088 LE6T [y 0 0 @
G1el 0298 0 0 0 =
LO6L 23R4 0 1] 4
G202 2By i G 4
080z gipE i 4] 4
Gi1e 816§ 0 4 3
VARE 198 4] 0 0
E oy e oY e L i
SHONYTYE SRIIVINEY
A6T Be a1 o) 89°6¢ 0 o
69L 86 oL 0 0 0 0
8 g4 56 g 0 0 0
84 L 0% o 0 0 o
¥ j£18 &% 0 0 ] ¢
el 24 A4 0 0 Y 3]
43 g 92 0 a 0 5]
n a ! 0 g
4 i g G ]
a 0 8] 0 0
o 4] 4] 0 4]
28 8l iad BOERE ) ) I - "
; Q9¥'E Z88'0 LG 9749 jeg wbisg U 1By 1% 1By 15
o P2 oy e FNABHOE LNZHIND HALVM HOVH0LS
SHOISIAGY UMY 83TNARHOE SHNOISHAANOD
0eR's 85¥'7 90¥ 4 FA 4 [A5s] 648 £48 g 9eL'0t #0L'C E0'8- 648 Zees 3]
£68 282 008 0 4] ] 0 768
At ¥OE 248 0 0 4 & Z8%
g8l Ziv [zt 0 G 4} I Gie'l
w01 082 18 8 1 4] 0L
8501 PHe GEL 0 0 0 8801 gul
128 L61 el a 0 0 I 126 ¥EL
Vid L5 TEG 0 0 0 o L 228
0v9 22 8.8 G It g g oys GLY
594 g¢ 128 0 0 0 iy G G859 g
544 59 808 G 0 0 3 { GG &
146 gs8g Sl 1] 4] O { 0 V4B A
Z8¢ L34 g1z FAZA AR 548 L8 g 867’ & B8 fran
210 oY e iy e 12101 A deazt 1810 1By 12N JBBA SNOMBLY  JBBA JUBUNYD YIUOR
[EETRGY LONEs0)Y ] Barany FERTEYGY IBADALIRD  BINPBYOS
IMAWETLIANG INSNEAD OL STONYIVE HIAOANEYD OL CHSN HALYM TYLOL panoiddy
CHDMYHD QHS01 LY GHOMYHD RSN MELYAL ) )
SLIGSIE HTOD AU pagpban iseT

SLSICT LR BIRI0D [RIBUT TORBUOT

LGRS 10 ZLAL0L LBS L TORRUOD
ZOBL-UEL LOVHINGDS - LOBPMOM YRNHOYD

CTHEN MELYM S0 AMVIEINS



8L TYLOL

Page 5

Giv [ G 1 i deg
652 Zve 0 i 0 By ©
12l 199 D I 0 e ™
8L POLE ¢ L ¥ unp =
LEL LGEL 0 |3 G A m
8Ll LEYL ] b o iy D
€7z 1861 0 ! 0 B =
152 $9zZ o L o CE]
592 F¥4 04 0 8L 94 gy
502 L2ve 0 152 L s8(]
G0z Firrd 0 988 AN
goz oA g 0z8 120
by 3] ] Lo
BRONY Y
g7z ¥81 Ly da (
A G914 Ly %m m m m m
b Ly 9z e 0 8 0 e
at a8 unp 0 0 g 0
8 5% ey 0 0 0 0
(6} FAY ey 0 0 0 0
12 62 218 0 6 0 0
qod 0 0 g g
uep 4] 0 £t £
i 80 0 0 L i
7 AN o ] 8 16~
b L 00 0 0 2 gL
1697 597 98e'z 0 £60°L BB0°L e iy Pe iy 1e W
BoL iy g By igw E.ﬁ . FUEHOS LNIHUND HIALYM BDVHOLS
SHOBIAZY OMY 2INAEHOE SHOISHIANOD
128z #98 1687 9zl 208 860'1 180" A go5'e (11 oLv'e 8601 1592 oL
ol 2 29 0 0 ] e 0L g deg
LEy zk 86¢ 0 0 g 4 0ew Zl Briy
B8LG G4 69% ] 4] 0 4] 8Ly 0i e
968 €6 gEe 0 0 o ¢ 458 Y unp
268 26 5e€ 0 0 o & €68 2% fem
Gov A% a1y ) o 6 g Goy iy sty
s A 184 0 o 0 0 s o« BN
L1y 7t £91 9 L 8L 0 ¥52 0% a5
I G o £ 08l 5Ll 8 oLt £ uep
0 4] ¢ A 8L &8 b ¥g i 280
4] g Q FA 247 167 Z 987 ig AON
0 0 0 92 00¥ oly g ety 74 5601 L5 0
{2101, 1By 18I Y g 18101 Qg deng {210 1By KL DA SNOMDIG  JBBA WBLND Liuow
BBy UOEDOIY M JEET: T JEETE TN JBn0AURD  SNpeYLg
INBHETLLNG LNEHEAD 0L SHANYIVE MBAOAMMYD OL OHSN YELVM TYLOL ponviddy
CADYUYHD QRSN MELYM OIDUYHD GHSN ¥ILYM
EL0E/G HrDr D Ag paepdn jse
IOLIBICT JBIBAR OUDDLIOR AT IR NUOD

SLIGE/E (01 217401 LIEBA JOBIN0T
EORL-HELR LDVHINGD - ,m.nvmmdmﬂm JRINHDYD

CHE HEIVM S0 AMYIRIANS



1198

WAOL

[ 1187 i 8 ¥
o CEOY ¢ ]
£ 0 £pEg o o
i8 o 519 o 0
08 e 1108 0 G
I 218 O 809
0 gle8 0 1884
e 0 81¢8 0 $OLE
0 2188 ¢ Z50E
2 g g1eq 0 984
£8 0 818 0 98y
g 0 8Le8 o 289y W
BICL e [ - (0] Loy
SHONYIVE ONBIYIREY
i 5
b PRI BT - o
e o
o
o
o
8
0
0
Ly G
L8 G1L's iy
e e s el
S HINCTHOE
152G 0 Lra'G 0 G LS G146 LGS ¥e el 0 FAS A
£5¢°L 0 ¢85t ] 0 ] o o £58'1 £e't
R 0 £ 0 0 0 o o LE' g1t
zev's 0 zer'L ] 0 0 " 0 fas At ; eyt
aez'l 0 g8zt 4] 0 0 { gez't 0 g8zt
08 ] 08 ] 408 809 8 408 0 506
] g o 0 164 L6 ¥l Lid 0 24l
g I 0 0 154 194 i £84 o 254
0 i ¢ 0 208 848 z 9.8 0 9.8
) 0 ] 0 vel $eL 8 624 0 524
] ] o o 00y ooy g z6e 0 zes
o & 0 0 96¥ 98¢ Lh 6Lt 0 84y
0 0 0 ¢ £80° £80'E Ly 166 ] LGG
104 0y e 1By 1% [EI0L GEE] 210 0y K]
en-ally UOHESONY IBO-SI0Y 8al-ai0y
LNEINETLLLNG INSHEOD O SEONYIVE HBACAYHYD OL QESM HELYM TYLOL
CEOUYHD BSM BV GHEOHYHD 281 HELYM

LIGES

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

R0

HINCIHOE INIHNO

SNOISHIANOD
L8

8B A SNOINENE
IBAOALED

SHOeE B0 Ay peepdn 1887
preqles BRS040

Z0DL-ME A LOVHANOD » LOBrDE

Page 6

o]
o
ol
+
&
2
0 0
0 0
] 0
0 0
4 a
0 G
0 ]
0 0
0 0
0 G
0 0
s G
iy fgn
HRLYM ZOVHOLS
LiTB BIL
des
[atsivd
e
ung
L1128
1B A JBLnD IO
BINPBUOS
pasoiddy

GBS WELYAL 0 AWYIRINNS



ORONYHO B8N MILYM

[8¥]
Gip TAOL o
o~
g 3L i ) ] * [
£4 LL o o o 04 & W
£E 8% ¢ o e b1l ©
co g1y o 0 0 ; =0
84 a8 ] a 8
Ve €08 0 e o
LB R2}¢] 0 g o R4
£9 904 [y 0 o ¥
98b 504 ¢ O 3 z
59% [4 YA 0 O o
54 8Ll I 0 o -
52 oL 0 o 5 ALON.
m kil fev PR w SRR mmn i
SEONY Y E NIV Sxidvd ALNDOD
[GE o 0 o o
6 8] 0 Q o
o 8 v 0 s ) o
s 3 0 0 0 0
E { o 0 o
ks 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 ]
; G a ] O
/M, {3 0 ¢} 0
o y 0 0 0 o
{s24) 1 {optl B pras X 0 o £ £
L5e'Y 5840 €98 g g 2 jeg uibeg By R By 15 W
B Sy ten oy 13 W SNCIHOS LNFHND HILYAM FOvHOLS
SNOBIAHY ONY 2NGEHDS SMOISHIANOD
(A 0 (24 0 g £ £ 2 8L 0 =74 € L858 e
& ] 8 o o 0 0 0 & dog
18 G o s} 0 0 0 g o 1 By
i 4] Gt O g 4] o ot Gt ny
0t ¢ 28 ] 4] 0 D 8] Gt oL unp
& 1] 5] 4] o [ @ 1] & &) Ay
¥ 0 ¥ o 0 0 4] 4] & ¥ addy
& g £ 0 0 4] i Y g 4 £ e
5 o ¢ g o ] 0 o g o z a8
£ 4] £ o] 4] 4] 5 ] 2 G uer
g g 8 4] & 4] o g 2] 4] a s>=Tg}
4 4] ¥ 4] & g g G i & E ADM
L i } € g £ a 4 I 4 £ Refera o0
jtaien Fii 18N iy 19w iRy A deas] B wm% 1an 884 SNDADLY BN BUND UIUOW
1SRRIy i e et
AN TULNG LNSHEO0 6L SHONYTYHE H3A0ANYYD OL QHSN HILYM TYLOL JBA0ALED S{npaYss
CHOUYHD 380 HELVAL pasvitdy

1 SORBLOS

SRS "G D Ag payepdn 38

LORAISEUON 19TEAA JBAIN ZBUA BIURE R pieizhillslg)

ZODL-HGLN LOVEANOS - Emg% VMOV
&G O AMVIEIANE

a8

Shic B

HLVAA

3



£1/08/6 101 Z1/L/01 MEBA JORAU0D

Aously Jmea "0n BIBGIRE BIUEE

SN HELVA 4O

e TYLGL
3 £881 PLOE K L @
[ 8e1E 0108 A L o
z ¥e52 G244 Z i w3 ®©
a 698 8ULOL z L @
£ ORZYy €057} z 1 E o
! pi6y b5L z 208 sy Lp
92807 8ess 06¥51L z 2661 By -
£0EZE 1426 82501 z el ged
ERLEE BE8S yiELL 02 pELe uEf
TBIET yBRG $6521 £e8 LE0b 580}
GEEHE 8BS £0¥8L GLE [ty AGH
LEEGE 5028 9718} 809 2088 ; 18 0
e by 18 W iy jen {BI0 L pesn 4y LILop
STONY TR DRIV SMUVd ALNNGD
0 [t32) £y i} 0 By 2E o o
{ (64} 72 0 0 LELEL 0 0
0 51 G¥ o 4 0 0 o
0 {101} L0 ¢ ] 0 ] 0
(€8} £e Y ] ] ( 0 o
{(gg} L2 0 0 a 0 0
(o8 i 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 o ¢ 0 It eLi
0 o 0 0 0 bAcs 78
0 0 0 ¢ , 0 ze rA
g il 0 o o 0 a8 0g
{1} L 0 0 il bl Lg 15
cig's LOP'51 GoL's A Wy g By -
iy 18 W by B 104, TNCHHOS ANSYEND HILYM ZDVHOLS
SNCIGIATY ONY BIN0THOS SNOIBHIANOD
(7R g80 it Ged 664 L Fora 251 %GE L8 1298 YLi5E
56 FATAS 0 0 i g %i'g
01 128y 0 4 f %RLE
2% 880'E ! o o 0 U0 L
L . 0 O o 0 9es's %PEY
¥ 0 908 o968 i 7697 i EA
It 4 164 144 12 1192 e %iGL
GA% g 172 £G4 i gz & LATA
it &g Qs A 1 G LAt GG
& 18 596 ; ot s 201 Y'Y
az 108 8 g4 %eL's
g 514 2 489 7z G0 %LgG
£ 9z o 5127 £9 s8¢ %106 1208 PLIGT
2oL iy 120 by ki {810 A deas By X o, 880 1984 STOABIA  JEB JLBLND L0
[eChaii LoNBIGHY | 1881210 188}-2.10y ienoklen  anpeyns
LHEMELLLNG LMD OL SHONYTYE HHAQAMMYD OL THEN MALYM WLOL panosddy
GIOHYHD G351 YILYM GEDUYHD TSN YAV N
SUDLIE WO A pasepn gsEn




GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Cﬁpamty at 385 elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in S;im“age
LAURDO RESERVOIF

ua;saz:sty ai 5&@‘ elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 312’ elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 480 elevation:
Capacity at ouilet at elevation 440"
Stage of Reservolr Elevation
Water in Sﬁamge
CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacily at 88&‘ elevation:
Capacity at outlet slevation 362"
Stage of Reservolr Elevation
Water in Storage

L BTORAGE IN RESERVOIRE
Ghange in Siorage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR®
Capacity at 750 elevation:
Capacity af sill of tunnel 880" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Outlet

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfali: Month: 0.00 Season:

MONTH: September

e e e
gw’gm iﬁgdﬁ’zg‘%%

I

01

?mis

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

347.00 Feet
B7.85 Acre Feet

800 Acre Feet
84,38 Acre Fest

547 80 Feet
566.18 Acre Fest

85 Acre Feet
0 Acre Fest

448 30 Feet
23.68 Acre Feet

45 Acre Fest
0 Acre Feet

37710 Feet
28.18 Acre Feet

818.03 Acre Feet
-2.80 Acre Feet

186,836 Acre Fest
25,668 Acre Fest

71013 Feet

91,922 AF
1,840

854.8 AF
199 AF
3149.4 AF
4449 AF
0.0 AF
0 AF
9221 AF
-6,790 AF
3,481.4 AF

0.02 Percent of Normal: 9%
ftlem#12a
Page 9



«
o
g
b=
&
9
[ o 0 o 4 0 g5e |0 05 jeov  §46L |0 Y ) 0 0 g6 |0 o 862 0 s o 0% 1507 12301
o 0 o 0 0 0 0 o o o o o 0 8 b 0 0 a 0 I 0 o o o JBUIBIBY
0 o o 0 o o 0 ] 0 0 o o g o 9 g 0 o 0 O 6 0 0 FBEUITADN
G 9 o o o 0 o a 0 0 o o 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 1BOOR0D
¢ 0 0 0 0 o 2,16 {0 glu-los BasE [0 VT o I szs o o 528 o 10 08 7né smqusideg
o 0 o o 0 0 09 0 0 o8 Joos o 008 0 g 0 g o 0 19 i) 0 o 1o 1snbny
o 0 o o 0 0 oy 0 o o 0 o o o o 0 0 0 A o e o o 0 Anp
0 0 0 o o 9 62 0 ier lost o G o o o o FI 0 i o 0 o ZHe aunp
0 0 o 0 I 0 o8 0 o 08 0 o 0 0 0 o geL o o geL 0 0 0 91z fepy
G o 3 s o e o o o 0s o o 0 o ¢ o o 0 0 0 O 0 o 0e ity
o ) 0 o 0 0 5z 0 o gz jo o 0 o o o 0 o g 0 o 0 0 5z sy
) o 0 0 o ) o o 0 0 o e o 0 ¢ o o 0 g D 0 0 o 0 Aserugey
0 o o o o 0 0 0 o o o o o 5 o o 0 o o o 0 0 o 0 Amnuep
0 o 0 o o 0 o 0 0 o o 0 o o o 0 o o o o 0 0 o o ONER
£102
SEGT IPEIG [8WE 0V) O OF [DOIoIS |BYEn 01 DS oF [ilds/deAT|paiols pRET 0} 0§ 01 [PRI0lg PYET O} DS OF PRICISEYET o1 DF o) PBIOIS BIE] Ol AN 01 D8 0) [PRI0IS [B¥ETO1] VT OL | HINOW
pAlBG DTUN DARG | PARG SASY PARQ § PABT DM PARO | PABG GMD PAB m paBct CE'S DARA L pARG]  denl oaal mzmmﬂm jsuBLL ARG OMAD PARG | CGUATET
{anymm aBuBUOXS JO LEO] 'ODMEAS apnjoul Jou 9001} ATNO LEVOD HINOS -~ HNIINMODOY LDEP0H HELYM HLYLS 800
o o 0 v 0 v g€ |0 a svE 10 [ 0 0 0 i 0 [ ! 0 0 o o [ £8e 12101
0 o G o 0 0 o 0 o 0 0 o I 0 o o 5 D 0 o 0 o o 0 mnasal)
o 0 o 0 o 0 08 0 0 05 0 o ¢ o I g 0 o o o o o 0 JEQUIRACY
o o 0 o ) ) 55 0 gg- 1o 0 o o 0 o 0 o o o ) 0 0 o o 1BUOO
g 0 o 0 0 o g o g¢  jooL 40 9 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 o o 001 muwsides
o 0 0 ve 0 ve 0 o g oe 0 o o 0 0 0 o 0 o G o o o ¥ wBnbny
0 0 o o 0 0 o 0 0 o b o o 0 g a 0 o o o o 0 0 0 fing
o o o 0 0 o o¢ 0 G g 0 0 0 o o o 0 o 0 o 0 o 0 o sunp
0 o 0 o 0 0 £z 0 0 gz 1o 0 0 o o 0 o ) 14 o 0 o o A Aepy
0 0 o o 0 o 57 9 o A o o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 g o 0 57 iy
0 0 ) 0 G 0 0% o o 1 o o o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 05 wEp
0 0 o 0 o 0 gl 0 o gt o o o o o 0 0 0 0 o o 0 I 5 fueniosd
0 o o o ) o 0z o 0 A e 8 0 o 0 0 o 6 o 0 0 o o 0 fagnuer
o 9 o o 0 o 0 0 0 e o o o o o i 0 o 0 0 0 o o 0 piadd RS
ZL0
55 01 [PRI0IS [BYE O1f 08 0F |paiois |Bve 01] D8 of [ds/JBAZ|PRIoS e OFf OF OF [PRI0IS [HET O)f OS 01 SRR BE GO0 o1 | 108 [pRicio pYET O MIN O DB 01 [PRI0IS [BNRT Ol EMYTOL | HINOW
paleQ oW PARG | DARG SABYM PABO § PAIRO SaEnT pABGE prBG OMB PAlRC | Paeg 'S paBG | pARG]  /dend CAAW DABQ | ISURLL DAIBQ OMAD PARG | QWATEC
{soiem 2BUBYOXNS JO LEQ] TQOAGIAS SphjDul Jou 55001) AINO LSVOD HINOS - ONILNNODOV LOAMOHd MELVM H1VLS HINOD

Page 10




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

OCTOBER 2013 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: Oclober 23, 2013
DAY  ELEV STORAGE COMPUTED* CCWA PRECIP ON ———— RELEASE - AF. EVAP  PRECIP
ACRE-FEET INFLOW INFLOW RES. SURF. HILTON AF. INCH INCHES
INLAKE CHANGE AF, AF, AF.  TUNNEL CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY
710.13 91,022
1 710.00 91,681 -241 7.4 29.9 08 1145 145 1089 0 259 228 .00
2 709.88 91,462 -219 2714 29.8 0 1253 144 1138 0 224 48 00
3 709.75 91,224 -238 0.8 29.8 o 1207 144 1148 0 187  .163 .00
4 708.63 91,005 219 17.5 29.8 08 1188 145 1058 0 271 ;@7 .00
5 709.50 90,768 -237 55 20.8 0 1283 144 1038 0 258 228 .00
6 709.37 90,530 -238 6.5 20.8 0 1298 143 1038 0 266 233 .00
7 709.24 80,292 -238 55 29.6 0 1162 143 1036 0 280 246 .00
8 709.12 90,073 -219 5.6 20.7 0 1053 142 1028 0 208 .83 .00
9 709.01 89,872 201 188 20.8 0 1151 142 103.8 0 166 146 .00
10 708.92 89,709 -163 1.7 295 76 83.8 14.2 93.5 0 103 091 .05
11 708.81 89,511 -188 8.0 36.7 0 1048 14.1 89.7 0 170 450 .00
12 708.70 89,312 -189 1.3 40.1 0 1222 14.2 89.1 0 148 432 00
13 70859 89,113 -199 76 40.2 0 1179 14.1 83.2 0 164 445 .00
14 708.50 88,951 -162 24,2 32.0 0 1053 14.1 82.0 0 168 148 .00
15 708.40 88,770 -181 18.3 207 0 1148 14.0 82.6 0 178 158 .00
16 708.29 88,571 -199 -13.4 20.6 0 1058 14.1 717 0 238 211 .00
17 708.19 88,390 -181 210 29.6 0 1210 14.0 71.6 0 250 222 .00
18 708.07 88,173 217 200 20.5 0 1194 14.0 715 0 219 195 .00
19 707.97 87.994 179 26.3 29.7 0 1213 14.0 76.7 0 230 205 .00
20 707.85 87,780 214 241 29.7 0 10041 14.0 83.6 0 218 195 .00
21 70776 87,620 -160 52 20.6 0 84.3 14.0 81.6 0 149 133 .00
22 707.65 87,424 -198 19.5 29.6 0 1234 14.0 93.6 0 141 426 .00
23 707.54 87,228 -196 50 207 0 1127 14.0 91.6 0 124 AN .00
TOTAL (AF) 4,694 1065 713.2 76 26101 3260 2,423.1 0 4621 4078 .05
(AVG) 89,368
COMMENTS:

* COMPUTED INFLOW 1S THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.
INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.

ltem #12b
Page 1



Santa Barbara County Community Services Department
Parks Division, Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program
and Early Detection Monitoring Program: SEPTEMBER 2013

CACHUMA LAKE BOAT LAUNCH DATA;

Cachuma Lake Recreation Area
Boat Launch Data -- September 2013

Boat Launch Tags: Boats with
Cachuma Lake Boat Launch
Tags attached to boat and
trailer. These boats have not
been removed from trailer

Inspection Data

Total Vessels entering Park 289 since last visit to lake and are
Total Vessels launched 268 not subject to inspection or
- decontamination.

Total Vessels Quarantined 11 0%
Returning with Boat Launch Tag 155 | 58% No mussel species have been

— - located on any vessel
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 58 | 22% entering Cachuma Lake as of
Kayak/Canoe: Inspected 55 | 21% September 30, 2013,
4-stroke engines 66 | 25%
2-strokes, w/CARB star ratings 78 | 29%
2-strokes, NO emissions ratings 69 | 26%

Quarantine Data

Total Vessels Quarantined 1
Quarantined 7 days
Quarantined 14 days 1

Quarantine Reasons -- May be several for 1 boat

Water on vessel 0
Debris on hull

Plug installed

From infected county
Ballast tanks

Boat longer than 24 fest
Out-of-state
Unspecified

QIO I0IOIO IO

Demographic Data
Quarantined from infected county
Quarantined from SB County 0

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY:

(e

Summary: No Dreissenid mussels were detected

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California

Inspection Date and Time : 2013.09.24; 1200~ 1600 PDT

Method: 13 PVC/Cement Sampling Stations; 265 linear feet of line

Surveyors: Liz Gaspar (Parks Division, CSD), Natalie Ninh, Kellin Fitzpatrick, Keith Yaeger (Sea Grant).
Lake Elevation: 710.98 from maximum of 753 feet

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections and data collected by Cachuma Lake Staff and Park Hosts, and Sea Grant staff and interns
G:\PARKS-OPERATIONS\MID COUNTY\CACHUMA\QUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga Inspections\Inspection
Summaries\Cachuma Quagga Reports\Cachuma Quagga Reports 2013\ANS Inspection&Survey Summ 2013.09.doc

item 12¢
Page 1





